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SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Note As at As at
No | 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
I ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, plant and equipment 2A 16,155.32 9,606.00
(b) Capital work - in - progress 2B 3,650.02 5,190.88
(c) Intangible assets 3 7.20 8.15
(d) Right of Use Assets 4 1,145.53 1,204.94
(e) Financial assets
(i) Investments 5 4,009.29 4,012.79
(ii) Others financial assets 6 517.53 510.15
(f) Deferred tax assets (net) 7 125.20 356.43
(g) Other non - current assets 8 256.03 240.61
Total Non-current assets 25,766.10 21,129.95
2 Current assets
(a) Inventories 9 7,401.25 6,345.08
(b) Financial assets
(i) Trade receivables 10 14,239.36 17,964.47
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents 11 1,5568.96 1,203.03
(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above 12 216.97 430.74
(iv) Loans 13 32.01 36.89
(v) Others financial assets
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net)
(c) Other current assets 14 5,460.59 8,667.02
Total Current assets 28,909.13 34,647.23
TOTAL ASSETS 54,675.24 55,777.18
] EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
a) Equity share capital 15A 708.02 695.02
b) Other equity 15B 28,190.81 21,493.71
Total Equity 28,898.83 22,188.73
2 Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 16A 5,034.20 7,513.24
(1) Lease Liabilities 16B 11.07 11.27
(iii) Other financial liabilities 16C 550.00 550.00
(b) Long Term Provisions 17 713.21 563.60
(c) Other non-current liabilities 18 333.67 92.48
Total Non- current liabilities 6,642.15 8,730.58




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Note
No

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

Current liabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(iy Borrowings
(ia) Lease Liabilities
(ii) Trade payables
(A) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises; and
(B) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(b) Short Term Provisions
(c) Liability for current tax (Net)
(d) Other current liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

19
20

21
21
22

23
24

9,858.23 16,633.05
0.20 0.19
999.74 595.99
4,701.42 3,976.68
1,605.96 897.59
1,825.69 2,522.42
143.02 231.95
19,134.27 24,857.87
54.675.24 55,777.18

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone special purpose Ind AS financial statement
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SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

CONTINUING OPERATIONS
I INCOME

Revenue from operations

Other income

Total Income

I EXPENSES
Cost of materials consumed
Purchases of Traded Goods
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in progress

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortization expense

Other expenses

Total Expenses
Il Profit / (loss) before exceptional ltems and tax
IV Exceptional ltem
V  Profit / (loss) before tax
VI Tax expense

Current tax

Deferred tax charge/(credit)

Tax in respect of earlier years
VIl Profit/(Loss) for the year from continuing operations
VIl Other Comprehensive Income

(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of net defined henefit plans
Income tax relating to above items

Other comprehensive income for the year

IX Total Comprehensive Income for the year
X Earnings per equity share of INR 10 each (for continuing operation):

Basic (In Rs.)
Diluted (In Rs.)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Note Year ended Year ended
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

25 52,773.63 63,980.90
26 1,537.11 3,786.70
54,310.74 67,767.60

27 28,332.00 29,880.39
28 - 3,349.73
29 (1,296.92) (916.49)
30 5,546.56 4,859.89
31 745.20 1.625:31
32 2,260.17 2,742.75
33 9,522.89 10,693.60
45,109.90 52,235.18

9,200.83 15,632.42

9,200.83 15,532.42

34 2,300.00 3,051.00
34 126.57 (102.25)
- 61.02

6,774.27 12,522.66

(91.29) 111.16
31.90 (38.84)

(59.39) 72.32

6,714.87 12,594.97

35

95.68 180.18

95.68 176.87

1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone special purpose Ind AS financial statements

As per our Report of even date
For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 1 8W/MWW100377
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Date: 14-08-2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
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Chairman
DIN:00057955
Place: Vadodara
Date: 14-08-2023
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Tarang Maru
Company Secretary
Place: Vadodara
Date: 14-08-2023

Anil Inani
Chief Financial Officer
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Date: 14-08-2023



SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Special Purpose Ind AS Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Year ended

Year ended

Particulars S 31st March, 2021 gl 31st March, 2020
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Profit before exceptional ltems and tax as per statement of 9,200.83 15,532.42
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expenses 2,260.17 274275
Finance cost 745.20 1,625.31
Adjustment for Mat Credit 139.13 (62.40)
Dividend income (0.04) (1,644.65)
Interest income (247.70) (198.56)
Remeasurements of net defined benefit plans (91.29) 111.16
Bad debts / assets written off -
(Profit)! loss on sale of fixed assets (net) (1.62) (9.72)
2,803.84 2,563.89
Operating profit before working capital changes 12,004.68 18,096.32
Adjustments for (Increase)/decrease for;
Trade & other receivables 3,725.11 1,170.23
Inventories (1,056.16) 1,402.64
Other Financial Assets (7.37) (500.65)
Other Non Current Assets (15.42) (79.34)
Bank Balance 213.77 418.76
Short Term Loans 4.88 416.86
Other Current Assets 3,206.43 (4,412.11)
Lease Liability (0.20) (0.19)
Long Term Provisions 149.61 58.30
Other Non Current Liability 240.44 18.16
Short Term Lease Liability 0.02 0.01
Creditors 1,128.49 (3,440.80)
Short Term Provisions 708.37 (386.90)
Other Current Liabilities (88.18) (2,089.02)
11.60
Less: Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) (2,996.73)
5213.04 (7,412.44)
Net cash flows (used in)/ generated from 6perating
activities after exceptional itemns (1) 17,297.72 10,683.88
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Inflows
Sale proceeds of property, plant and equipment 8.40 (2,196.78)
Sale proceeds of Investments 3.50 77.81
Interest received 247.70 198.56
Dividend received from others 0.04 1,643.65
Qutflows -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment/ intangible (7,122.39) -
Purchase of investments (net) - (346.88)
Net cash (used in) / generated from investing activities (1) (6,862.74) (623.64)




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Statement of Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Amount

Year ended
31st March, 2021

Amount

Year ended
31st March, 2020

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Inflows
Proceeds from issue of shares

Proceeds of short term borrowings (net)

Qutflows
Repayment of long term borrowings
Repayment of Short term borrowings
Dividend paid
Interest paid
Adjustment in reserves due to
business combination
Fianance cost

Net cash (used in) / generated from financing activities (Ill)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE]) IN CASH AND BANK
BALANCES (I-+I+1Ii)

Add : Cash and cash equivalence at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalence at end of the year

Cash and Cash equivalent as per above comprises of the
following

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 11)
Bank Overdrafts (Refer Note 12)
Balances as per statement of Cash Flows

(2.479.04)
(6,774.82)

(745.20)

13.00
127.10

(975.68)
(30.93)
(2,346.07)
(4,697 55)

(1,412.34)

(9,999.05)

(9,322.48)

355.93

1,203.03
1,558.96

1,558.96

1,558.96
216.97
1,775.93

525.79

677.24
1,203.03

1,203.03

1,203.03
430.74
1,633.77

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone special purpose Ind AS financial statements

Motes:

1) The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) statement of

cash flows, whereby profit/ (loss) before extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature. The

cashflows from operating, investing and financing activities of the company are segrgated based on the available information.

2) Additions to property, plant, equipment and intangible assets include movements of capital work-in-progress and intangible assets under

development respectively during the year.

As per our Report of even date
For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants

Membership No. 045011
Place : Vadodara
Date: 14-08-2023

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

)

Rakesh Agrawal
Chairman
DIN:00057955
Place : Vadodara
Date: 14-08-2023

A hrraowr

Tarang Maru
Company Secretary
Place : Vadodara
Date: 14-08-2023

G b

Anil Inani
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Vadodara
Date: 14-08-2023
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1.1

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
March 2021:

Corporate information:

Shiva Pharmachem Limited (the “Company”) having CIN U24231GJ1999PLC035615 is a
public limited company incorporated on 18th March 1999 with its registered office at 12th
Floor, SHIVA, Sarabhai Complex, Dr. Vikram Sarabhai Marg, Vadiwadi, Vadodara 390023,
Gujarat, India.

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and is a Global supplier of Acid,
Alkyl Chlorides, and advanced intermediates.

Significant Accounting Policies:

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
these Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements.

Statement of Compliance and Basis of Preparation

The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended).

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2021, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133
of the Companies Act 2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP).

The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements of the Company comprises, the Special
Purpose Ind AS Balance sheet, the Special Purpose Ind AS Statements of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Special Purpose Ind AS Statements of Changes
in Equity and the Special Purpose Ind AS Statements of Cash Flows as at and for the year
ended March 31, 2021 and the Significant Accounting Policies and explanatory notes
(collectively, referred to as ‘Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements’).

The Financial Statements of the Company as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021
prepared in accordance with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the
act read with the relevant rules issued thereunder (Indian GAAP), and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India, were audited by SSBK & Co., vide report dated 24
September, 2021 expressed an unmodified opinion on those Financial Statements.

The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statement have been prepared by the Company after
giving effect to the recognition and measurement principles of the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Companies act, 2013 read with Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards), rules 2015 as amended, to the above Financials Statements
prepared as GAAP in Compliance with securities (Issue of Capital and Disclosure)
Requirements Regulations 2018 (ICDR Regulations ) for the purpose of inclusion of the same
in, the Draft red herring Prospectus ('DRPH’) prepared by the Company in connection with its
proposed Initial ‘Public offer of equity shares (‘IPO’). The opening balances as at April 01,
2020 are classified on account of the above restatement of the Audited Financial Statement
for the year ended March 31, 2021.




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t

March 2021:

The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company in preparation of the
Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements and are consistent with those initially adopted
at the date of transition to Ind AS (i.e. April 01, 2020) for preparation of First Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022.

All amounts included in the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements are reported in
Indian Rupees (“INR” or “Rs."), which is also the Company’s functional currency. All the values
are rounded to the nearest Lakhs (INR 00,000) up to two decimals, except otherwise indicated.

Historical Cost Convention:
The Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost
basis, except for the following assets and liabilities which have been measured at fair value:

Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments) and;
. Defined Benefits Plan — Plan Assets are measured at Fair Value.

1.2 Business Combinations - Common Control Transactions

In accordance with Appendix C to Ind AS 103, business combinations involving entities or
businesses in which all the combining entities or businesses are ultimately controlled by the
Company before and after the business combination, and where that control is not transitory
is accounted using the pooling of interest method as enumerated below:

(a) The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their carrying amounts.

(b) No adjustments are made to reflect fair values, or recognise any new assets or liabilities.
Adjustments are only made to harmonise accounting policies

(c) The financial information presented in respect of prior periods is restated as if the
business combination had occurred from the beginning of the earliest period in the
financial information, irrespective of the actual date of the combination. However, where
the business combination had occurred after that date, the prior period information is
restated only from that date.

(d) The balance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the
transferor is aggregated with corresponding balance appearing in the financial statements
of the transferee or is adjusted against general reserve.

(e) The identity of the reserves is preserved and are presented in the financial statements of
the transferee in the same form in which they appeared in the financial statements of the
transferor.

(f) The difference, if any, between the amounts recorded as share capital issued plus any
additional consideration in the form of cash or other assets and the amount of share
capital of the transferor is transferred to capital reserves.

Ql.lrrent versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non-
Urrent classification.




1.4

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
March 2021:

An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; or

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when:

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle; or

- It is held primarily for the purpose of trading; or
- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the sett!ement of the llab!hty for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities
respectively.

'i'he operating cycle is the time between the acquisitioh of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its
operating cycle.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Recognition and Measurement:

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial
recognition at its cost. Following the initial recognition, all items of property, plant and
equipment are measured at cost, less accumulated depreciation, and accumulated
impairment losses, if any.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including
import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes or levies, directly attributable cost of bringing
the item to its working condition for its intended use and the initial estimate of
decommissioning, restoration and similar liabilities, if any. Such cost also includes the cost of
replacing part of the property, plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term
construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. Other Indirect expenses incurred
relating to project, net of income earned during the project development stage prior fo its
intended use, are considered as pre-operative expenses and disciosed under Capital Work-
in-Progress.

ltems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the
definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalised at cost and depreciated over
useful life.




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
March 2021:

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and
equipment. The Management of respective companies have carried out the technical review
for identification of significant components with different useful life with that of useful life of the
original assets to which it belongs. However, based on technical analysis, it has been noticed
that the useful life of the significant components is more or less remain the same with that of
the original assets to which it belongs so no separate useful life are assigned to significant
components. All the significant componenis are depreciated based on the same useful life
with that of original assets to which it belongs.

Subsequent Expenditure:
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits

associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company and cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Depreciation:
Depreciation on items of Property, Plant and Equipment is provided to the extent of

depreciable amount on the Written down Value (WDV) Method. Depreciation is provided by
the Company based on useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies
Act, 2013 except in respect of following categories of assets, in whose case the life of the
assets has been assessed as under based on technical advice, taking into account the nature
of the asset, the estimated usage of the asset, the operating conditions of the asset, past
history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, and maintenance support, etc.

Sr.No. AssetClass UsefulLife(Years)
1 | Continuous Plant & Machinery ‘ - 8 Years

Freehold land is not depreciated. Useful Life considered for calculation of depreciation for
various classes of assets are as under:

N Ly T e e T R
1  Factory Building 30 o
2 . Office Building 60
'3 Plant & Machinery T T g
4 Plant Pipelines 8
5  R&D Equipment 10
6  LabEquipment 8
7 - Electrical Installation 8
8 EHS 8
9 . Furniture 10
10 Air Conditioner 10
11 Computers 3
12 -~ Vehicles 8
13 Office Equipment 5
14 Pollution Control Measures 8

IS0 Tanks

_“
an




1.5

1.6

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
March 2021:

The Company has taken over the following fixed assets under schemes of arrangement
{Merger with that of Tash Investment Pwvt. Ltd.}, the balance of which have been depreciated
on the remaining useful life of that assets under WDV Method.

N TR B U Useful AT (Years)

i EOfﬁceBu'i'!d'ing . i
(Remaining Useful Life)

The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment and
the depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each reporting period. If any of these
expectations differs from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as a change in
an accounting estimate and adjusted prospectively.

De-recognition:
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are measured
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and are recognised in the consolidated statement of profit and loss when the asset is
derecognised

Capital Work-in-Progress

Projects under which tangible assets are not yet ready for their intended use and other capital
work-in-progress are carried at cost, comprising direct cost, related incidental expenses and
attributable borrowing costs. Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding
at each balance sheet date are disclosed as other non-current assets and not included as a
part of capital work-in-progress.

Costs incurred during the period of implementation of a project, till it is commissioned, is
accounted as capital work-in-progress and after commissioning the same s
transferred/allocated to the respective item of property, plant and equipment.

Intangible Assets

Recognition and Measurement:

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the assets will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible assets are initially measured at cost. Such intangible assets are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated amortisation and any accumulated
impairment losses.

Subsequent Expenditure:
Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is recognised in
statement of profit and loss in the period in which expenditure is incurred.




1.7

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 31st
March 2021:

Amortisation
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the estimated useful economic life using

the Written-Down Value (WDV) Method. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The estimated useful life of
intangible assets as determined by the Company is mentioned as below:

Sr. No.  Asset Class Useful Life (Years)
1 - Computer Software 6

Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of
Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment.

The Company uses judgment in assessing whether a contract (or part of contract) include a
lease, the lease term (including anticipated renewals), the applicable discount rate, variable
lease payments whether are in-substance fixed. The judgment involves assessment of
whether the asset included in the contract is a fully or partly identified asset based on the facts
and circumstances, whether the contract include a lease and non-lease component and if so,
separation thereof for the purpose of recognition and measurement, determination of lease
term basis, inter alia the non-cancellable period of lease and whether the lessee intends to
opt for continuing. with the use of the asset upon the expiry thereof, and whether the lease
payments are fixed are variable or a combination of both. '

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains,
a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered prior to 1st April 2020, the Company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of
transition.

Right of Use Assets:

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e.,
the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost,
less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of lease.

Lease Liabilities:
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured
at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments

Jers
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Amortisation
Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the estimated useful economic life using

the Written-Down Value (WDV) Method. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with
finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit and loss. The estimated useful life of
intangible assets as determined by the Company is mentioned as below:

Sr. No. | Asset Class Useful Life (Years)
1 - Computer Software 6
Leases

The Company evaluates if an arrangement qualifies to be a lease as per the requirements of
Ind AS 116. Identification of a lease requires significant judgment.

The Company uses judgment in assessing whether a contract (or part of contract) include a
lease, the lease term (including anticipated renewals), the applicable discount rate, variable
lease payments whether are in-substance fixed. The judgment involves assessment of
whether the asset included in the contract is a fully or partly identified asset based on the facts
and circumstances, whether the contract include a lease and non-lease component and if so,
separation thereof for the purpose of recognition and measurement, determination of lease
term basis, inter alia the non-cancellable period of lease and whether the lessee intends to
opt for continuing. with the use of the asset upon the expiry thereof, and whether the lease
payments are fixed are variable or a combination of both. '

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease is based on the
substance of the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains,
a lease if fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets
and the arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not
explicitly specified in an arrangement.

For arrangements entered prior to 1st April 2020, the Company has determined whether the
arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of
transition.

Right of Use Assets:

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e.,
the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost,
less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, and adjusted for any
remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-of-use assets are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the unexpired period of lease.

Lease Liabilities:
At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured
at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments
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include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts expected
to be paid under residual value guarantees.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease
is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is
increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In
addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a
change in the lease term, or a change in the lease payment

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets:

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its shori-term leases of
ISO Tanks (i.e. those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). Further the above lease also
qualifies for low-value assets recognition exemption as they are considered to be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognized as
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Financial Instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

The Company determines the classification of its financial assets and liabilities at initial
recognition. The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the
financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash flows.

. Financial Assets

Initial Recognition and Measurement:

All financial assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of
Financial Assets are recognised using trade date accounting.

Subsequent Measurement:

(a) Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC):

A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it meets the following criteria:

i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to
collect contractual cash flows, and

ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on a specified date to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding.

(b) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income

(FVTOCI):

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it meets the following criteria:

i) the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets, and

ii) the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
represents solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding
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The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are classified as
equity instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive
income based on its business model.

On de-recognition of such financial assets, cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
other comprehensive income is not reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss.

(c) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL):
A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

Financial assets are reclassified subsequent to their recognition, if the Company changes its
business model for managing those financial assets. Changes in business model are made
and applied prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of immediately
next reporting period following the changes in business model in accordance with principles
laid down under Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments.

{d) Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures:

The Company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries, associates and joint venture
at cost less impairment loss (if any) in accordance with Ind AS 27 — Separate Financial
Statements. The investments in preference shares with the right of surplus assets which are
in nature of equity in accordance with Ind AS 32 are treated as separate category of investment
and measured at FVTOCI.

{e) Other Equity Investments: _

All other equity investments are measured at fair vaiue, with value changes recognised in
statement of profit and loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has
elected to present the value changes in other comprehensive income. However, dividend on
such equity investments is recognised in statement of profit and loss when the Company’s
right to receive payment is established.

Impairment of Financial Assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through
Profit and Loss (FVTPL). Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at
an amount equal to:

¢ The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default
events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the reporting
date); or

e Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible
default events over the life of the financial instrument).

For trade receivables the Company applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses
historical default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At
every reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward
looking estimates are analysed.

For other assets, the Company uses 12-month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk, full lifetime
ECL is used. :
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. Financial Liabilities

Initial Recognition and Measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognised at fair value and in case of borrowings, net of directly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the statement of profit and
loss as finance cost.

Subsequent Measurement:

Financial liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade
and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying
amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

De-recognition of Financial Instruments:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for
de-recognition under Ind AS 109. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial
asset and also recognizes a borrowing for ihe proceeds received.

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the balance sheet
when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or expired.

Offsetting:
Financial assets and financia! liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the

balance sheet when, and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off
- the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle

thie liability simultaneously.
Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, investments, derivatives at fair value
at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability,

= In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their best economic interest. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair
value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in
the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows,
which gives highest priority to quoted prices in active markets and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs. =
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Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1
that are observable for the asset or Liability either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are
reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

For impairment testing, assets that do not generate independent cash inflows are grouped
together into cash generating units (CGUs). Each CGU represents the smallest group of
assets that generates cash inflows that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or CGUs.

The recoverable amount of a CGU (or an individual asset) is the higher of its value in use and
its fair value less costs to sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows,

discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflecis current market
~assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

The Company’s corporate assets (e.g., central office building for providing support to various
CGUs) do not generate independent cash inflows. To determine impairment of a corporate
asset, recoverable amount is determined for the CGUs to which the corporate asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its
estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss except for properties previously revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to other
comprehensive income. For such properties, the impairment is recognised in other
comprehensive income up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus. An impairment
loss in respect of assets for which impairment loss has been recognised in prior periods, the
Company reviews at each reporting date whether there is any indication that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in
the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the
extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been
recognised.

Foreign Currencies Transactions and Translation

Initial Recognition:

On initial recognition, transactions in foreign currencies entered by the Company are recorded
in the functional currencies, by applying to the foreign currency rate, the spot exchange rate
between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.
Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are
recognised in the statement of profit and loss. g
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Measurement of foreign currency items at reporting date:

Foreign currency monetary items (Monetary assets and liabilities) of the Company are
translated at the closing exchange rates. Non-monetary items that are measured at historical
cost in a foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency, are translated using
the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is measured.

Exchange differences arising out of these translations are recognised in the statement of profit
and loss.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and
having original maturities of three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash
equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted
for withdrawal and usage.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of moriey is material, provisions are
discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the
liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is
recognised as a finance cost.

A contingent liability is

(a) a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be confirmed
only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity or

(b) a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:

(i) it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation or
(ii)y the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present
obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of
amount cannot be made.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from the past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non- occurrence of one or more of uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are disclosed in the Special
Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements by way of notes to accounts when an inflow of economic
benefits is probable.
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Revenue Recognition (Revenue from Contracts with Customers)

The Company derives Revenue primarily from sale of manufactured products being
“Chemicals”. Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when the control of the
goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration
to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

(a) Sale of Goods:
Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point of time when control of the goods
is transferred to the customer, generally on dispatch/delivery of the goods except in case
of Export Sales, which are recognised on the basis of Bill of Lading on satisfaction of
performance obligation and transfer of control.

Sale of goods is recognised net of sales returns and trade discounts. Sales excludes
amounts of indirect taxes on sales.

(b) Dividend and Interest Income:
Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company’s right to receive
the payment has been established, which is generally when shareholders approve the
dividend.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured
reliably. Interest income is accrued on time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable.

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other
comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate
(EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or
receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where
appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost
of a financial liability. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of
profit and loss.

(c) Insurance Claims:
Claims receivable on account of insurance are accounted for to the extent no significant
uncertainty exists for the measurement and realisation of the amount.

Insurance Claims, other than claim filed against fire accident, have been booked on
receipt basis.
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Inventories:

Inventories have been valued on the following basis:

Nature of Inventories Basis of Inventories Valuation

Inventories of Raw Materials are valued at the lower of cost and
net realisable value.

Raw Material Stock Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in
bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.
Cost is determined on Weighted Average basis. Cost of raw
material excludes all taxes and duties.

Semi-Finished (WIP) Goods Stocks are valued at cost plus
appropriate overheads directly attributable to manufacturing
activity.

Semi-Finished (WIP)
Goods Stock

Inventories of Finished Goods are valued at the lower of cost
and net realisable value.

Finished Goods Steck Cost represents material, labour and manufacturing expenses
and other incidental costs to bring the inventory in present
location and condition.

Packing Material Stock Packing Material stocks are valued at cost.

Stores & Spares Stock Stores & Spéres stocks are valued at cost.

Stock in Transit Stock in transit stocks is valued at material cost.

As management is of the view that the goods are mainly intended to be exported and hence
GST has not been added in valuation of Finished Goods.

Further imported goods received and laying at port as at balance sheet date and the same is
received in factory during the subsequent month has been included in Inventories as goods in
transit as at balance sheet date.

The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by item basis. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less estimated
cost of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Employee Benefits Expense

Defined Contribution Plans:
The Company’s contribution paid/payable during the period to Provident Fund and other
welfare funds are considered as defined contribution plans.

Recognition and Measurements of Defined Contribution Plan:
The contribution paid/payable under those plans are recognised as an expense, in the
statement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee renders the services.
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If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date
exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognised as a
liability. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received
before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognised as an asset to the extent that the
pre-payment will lead to a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined Benefit Plans:

The Company pays gratuity to the employees who have completed five years of service with
the Company at the time of resignation superannuation. The gratuity is paid @15 days' basic
salary for every completed year of service as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

Recognition and Measurements of Defined Benefit Plan:

The liability in respect of gratuity and other post-employment benefits is calculated using the
Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit is expected
to be derived from employees’ services.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss and
Other Comprehensive Income.

Tax Expenses

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is
recognised in statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income, in which case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income.

(a) Current Tax:
Current tax is the amount of income taxes payable in respect of taxable profit for a period.
Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss
because of items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and
items that are never taxable or deductible under the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961.

Current tax is measured using tax rates that have been enacted by the end of reporting
period for the amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered
from or paid to the Income Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted
at the balance sheet date.

(b) Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax losses can be utilised. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the
tax rates that-are expected to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset
realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities
and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
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that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the
benefits of part or all of such deferred tax assets to be utilised.

(c) Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT):
Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit are recognised if there is convincing evidence that
the Company will pay normal tax after the tax holiday period and the resultant asset can
be measured reliably. The excess tax paid under MAT provisions, being over and above
regular tax liability, can be carried forward for a period of the years from the year of
recognition and is available for set off against future tax liabilities computed under regular
tax provisions, to the extent MAT liability.

(d) Presentation of Current and Deferred Tax:
Current and deferred tax are recognised as income or an expense in the statement of
profit and loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income, in which case, the current and deferred tax income/expense are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. In case of
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a
legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes
levied by the same tax authority on the Company.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs includes interest & exchange differences arising from foreign currency
borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale
are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. All other borrowing costs are recognised as
an expensed in the period in which they occur.

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the period.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit after tax by the weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving the basic earnings per share and the weighted
average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive
potential equity shares.
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1.20 Segment Reporting:

The Company identifies operating segments based on the dominant source, nature of risks
and return and the internal organisation and management structure and for which discrete
financial information is available. The CODM monitors the operating results of the segments
for the purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment.

The operating segment has been identified and reported taking into account its internal
financial reporting, performance evaluation and organizational structure of its operations.
Operating segment is reported in the manner evaluated by Board, considered as Chief
Operating Decision Maker under Ind AS 108 “Operating Segment”.

The Company has only one segment of activity, namely “Manufacturing of Chemicals”, in
accordance with the definition of “Segment” covered under Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) 108 on Operating Segments.

1.21 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before extraordinary
items and tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals
or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating,
investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated based on the available
information.

1.22 Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

The preparation of the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements in conformity with Ind AS
requires management to make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates,
judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the period. Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting
estimates involving complex and subjective judgments and the use of assumptions in these
Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements have been disclosed in the notes below.

A. Judgments

In the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies, management has made the
following judgments, which have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements.

(a) Leases:
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease,
together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably
certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is
reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company applies judgment in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or
not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant
factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the renewal or _
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termination. After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if
there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects
its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g.,
construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant customisation to the
leased asset).

. Estimates and Assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, are described below. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate
changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in circumstances
surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Special Purpose Ind AS
Financial Statements in the period in which changes are made and if material, then effects are
disclosed in the notes to the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements.

(a) Taxes:
Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax
laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions
made, or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments to
tax income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based
on reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various factors, such
as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the
- taxable entity and the responsible tax autharity.

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:

The cost of defined benefit plans (i.e. Gratunty beneflt) is determined usmg actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount
rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due to the
complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a
defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The same is disclosed in Note 41,
‘Employee Benefit Expense’.

(c) Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instruments:
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance
sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques, including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model
, Which involve various judgements and assumptions.

(d) Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment represents significant portion of the asset base of the
Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is derived after determining an
estimate of assets expected useful life and expected value at the end of its useful life. The
useful life and residual value of Company's assets are determined by management at the
time asset is acquired and reviewed periodically including at the end of each reporting
period. The useful life is based on historical experience with similar assets, in anticipation
of future events, which may have impact on their life such as change in technology or
commercial obsolescence arising from changes or improvements in production or from a
change in market demand of the product or service output of the asset.
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SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
March 2021:

Event occurred after the Balance Sheet Date

Where events occurring after the balance sheet date provide evidence of conditions that
existed at the end of the reporting period, the impact of such events is adjusted within the
financial statements. Otherwise, events after the balance sheet date of material size or nature
are only disclosed.
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SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 1B - Statement of Restatement Adjustments to Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company

(a) Reconciliation between Audited Equity and Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements Equity

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars - As at As at As at

31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020 1st April, 2019
Equity as per Audited Financial Statements 30,938.47 24,072.97 18,228.37
Adjustment for conversion from Previous GAAP to Ind AS (2,039.64) (1,066.88) (502.87)
Total Equity as per Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements 28,898.83 23,006.09 17,725.50

(b) Reconciliation between Audited Profit and Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements Profit

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

For the year ended
31st March, 2020

Total Comprehensive Income as per Audited Financial Statements
Adjustment for conversion from Previous GAAP to Ind AS

Total Comprehensive Income as per Special Purpose Ind AS
Financial Statements

6,865.50 12,875.23
(150.63) (64.01)
6,714.87 12,811.22

(c) Summary of Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company has followed the same accounting policy and accounting policy choices (both mandatory exceptions and optional exemptions
availed as per Ind AS 101), while preparing the Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Satements for the year ended 31st March 2021 and 31st
March 2020. The equity balance computed under Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Satements for the year ended 31st March 2020 and equity
balance computed on the first-time transition to Ind AS i.e. 1st April 2020, differs due to early application of early application of Ind AS principles
with effect from 1st April 2019. Accordingly, the closing equity balance as at 31st March 2020 has not been carried forward to Opening Balance

sheet as at 1st April 2020.




The reconciliation of the same is as follows

Particulars Retained Earnings
Special Purpose Ind AS balance as at 31st March, 2020 21,825.75
Add/Less: Adjustment on account of different transtion dates
(i) Adjustment on account of Ind AS 116 - Leases : (7.34)
(if) Deferred tax on (i) above 2.67
Balance as at 1st April, 2020 as per Special Purpose Audited 21,820.97
Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(d) Material re-groupings:

Appropriate regroupings have been made in the Special Purpose Ind AS Balance Sheet, Special Purpose Ind AS Statement of Profit and Loss
and Special Purpose Ind AS Statement of Cash Flows, wherever required, by reclassification of the corresponding items of income, expenses,
assets, liabilities and cash flows, in order to bring them in line with the accounting policies and classification as per the Ind AS financial
information of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2021 respectively prepared in accordance with Schedule Ill of the Act, requirements
of Ind AS 1 and other applicable Ind AS principles and the requirements of the Securities andExchange Board of India (Issue of Capital &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended.




NOTE 2A PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

FY 2020-21
Amount in Lakhs
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Additions during the year | Reductions during the year Additions during the year 20{ Reductions during the year
Sr.No Particulars As at 20-21 20-21 Balance as at As at 21 20-21 Balance as at As at As at
01.04.2020 Transfer Additions Transfer Reductions 31.03.2021 01.04.2020 Transfer Additions Transfer Reductions 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
under NCLT under NCLT under NCLT under NCLT
1 Land
Owned 36.96 = = - - 36.96 - - - - - = 36.96 - 36.96
Leasehold - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2 4,308.27 - 633.21 - - 4,941.48 1,945.44 - 247.18 - - 2,192.62 2,748.86 2,362.83
3 251.41 - - - - 251.41 67.30 - 8.06 - - 95.37 156.04 164.10
4 Office Building-ABS Tower 23.37 - - - - 23.37 1.45 - 1:35 - - 2.80 20.57 21.92
5 Plant & Machinery 14,683.31 - 7,595.06 - - 22,278.37 10,187.09 = 1,406.17 - - 11,583.27 10,685.11 4,496.22
6 Plant Pipe Lines 792.00 - - - - 792.00 684.03 - 33.83 - - 717.86 74.14 107.97
7 R & D Equipments 200.71 = 18.22 - - 218.93 170.27 - 7.81 = = 178.08 40.85 30.4
8 Lab Equipments 59.47 - 31.49 - - 90.96 41.62 = 14.41 - - 56.03 34.93 17.85
9 Electrical Installations 658.55 - 52.55 - - 711.11 516.49 = 41.74 - - 558.23 152.88 142.07
10 EHS Equipments 67.53 - - - < 67.53 54.69 - 4.02 - - 58.71 8.83 12.84
11 Furniture 579.16 - - - - 579.16 445.71 - 33.53 - = 479.24 99.92 133.45
12 Air Conditions 162.07 - 2.06 = = 164.13 135.45 - 6.46 - - 141.91 22.22 26.62
13 Computers 127.34 = 4.61 - - 131.95 117.04 - 4.85 - - 121.89 10.06 10.30
14 \ehicles 1,145.24 - 128.21 - 87.82 1,185.64 730.86 - 153.78 - 81.03 803.60 382.03 414.38
15 Office Equipments 154.72 = 11.68 - = 166.40 113.73 - 15.23 - - 128.96 37.45 40.99
16 Pollution Control Measures 16.80 - 162.26 - - 179.08 14.36 - 0.64 - - 14.99 164.07 2.44
17 1SO Tanks 3,706.14 = 123.89 - = 3,830.03 2,121.55 = 228.08 - - 2,349.62 1,480.41 1,584.60
Total 26,973.06 - 8,763.25 - 87.82 35,648.49 17,367.06 - 2,207.15 - 81.03 19,493.18 16,155.32 9,606.00
The title deeds of immovable properties which are not held in the name of the Company are as indicated below:
Reason
rose Title Whether title deed holder is a broperly Wq_._.,mwa_ ;
Relevant line item in the Description srrying deeds held |promoter, director or relative# of heidaiice in the
Balance sheet of item of i in the promoter*/director or employee of whichdate | name of
property name of promoter/director fie
company**
Property Plant & Equipments Land Building - - = - -
Investment property - Land Building - - - - -
PPE retired from active use and held Land Building R } N B -

for disposal -




NOTE 2B CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

For FY 2018-20

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Additions during the year | Reductions during the year Additions during the year 191 Reductions during the year
Sr.No Partiiiars As at 19-20 18-20 Balance as at As at 20 19-20 Balance as at As at As at
01.04.2018 Transfer Additions Transfer Reductions 31.03.2020 01.04.2019 Transfer Additions Transfer Reductions 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 31.03.2019
under NCLT under NCLT under NCLT under NCLT
1 CWIP ISO Tank - - - - - & = = - F = = 5
2 CWIP Plant & Machinery 1,486.73 - 3,947.16 - 250.69 5,183.21 - - - - = 5,183.21 ~ 1,486.73
3 CWIP Factory Building 17.52 - 0.41 - 10.25 7.67 = = <+ B - 7.687 17.52
4 Cwp AUC Pharma 36.04 - - - 36.04 - - - - - - - 36
5 Cwp AUC AC-1 16.62 - - 16.62 - - - - £ = = 17
Total 1,504.25 - 3,947.57 - 260.94 5,190.88 - - - - - - 5,190.88 1,504.25
As at 31st March, 2020
Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years Wore thar3. Total :
year years
Projects in progress 4,821.56 369.32 - - 5,190.88
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -
For FY 2020-21
Amount in Lakhs
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Additions during the year | Reductions during the year Additions during the year 20{ Reductions during the year
Sr.No As at 20:21 20-2) Bal. as at As at 2t 2021 Balance as at As at As at
Particulars Transfer Transfer Transfer Transfer
01.04.2020 under NCLT | Additions | under NCLT | Reductions 31.03.2021 01.04.2020 under NCLT Additions | under NCLT | Reductions 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Order Order Order Order
1 CWIP ISO Tank - - 140.79 = 94.49 46.30 - - - - - 46.30 =
2 CWIP Plant & Machinery 5,183.21 - 6,669.90 - 8,400.88 3,452.23 - - - - = 3,452.23 5,183.21
3 CWIP Factory Bui 7.67 - 175.89 - 132.07 51.49 s = = = - 51.49 7.67
4 Cwp AUC Pharma - - - - - - - - - - - - -
5 CWp Interest - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Total 5,190.88 N 6,986.58 = 8,627.44 3,550.02 - - - B - - 3,550.02 5,190.88
As at 31st March, 2021
Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Lessthani] 4. vens | 2ayears | Merethand Total
year years
Projecls in progress 2.649.76 900.27 - - 3,550.02
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -




NOTE 2A PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENTS

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

FY 2020-21
Amount in Lakhs
Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block
Additions during the year | Reductions during the year Additions during the year 20{ Reductions during the year
Sr.No Barticiiss As at 20-21 20-21 Balance as at As at 21 20-21 Balance as at As at As at
01.04.2020 Transfer Additions Transfer Rediigtiong 31.03.2021 01.04.2020 Transfer Additions Transfer Reductions 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
under NCLT under NCLT under NCLT under NCLT
1 Land
Owned 36.96 - - - - 36.96 - - - - - - 36.96 - 36.96
Leasehold - - - - - - - - - - - - - =
2 4,308.27 - 633.21 - - 4,941.48 1,945.44 = 247.18 - - 2,192.62 2,748.86 2,362.83
3 251.41 - - - - 251.41 87.30 - 8.06 - - 95.37 156.04 164.10
4 23.37 - - - - 23.37 1.45 - 1.35 - - 2.80 20.57 21.92
5 ,683.31 - 7.595.08 - - 22,278.37 10,187.09 - 1,406.17 - - 11,593.27 10,685.11 4,496.22
6 792.00 - - - - 792.00 684.03 - 33.83 - - 717.86 74.14 107.97
7 R & D Equipments 200.71 - 18.22 - - 218.83 170.27 - 7.81 - - 178.08 40.85 30.44
8 Lab Equipments 59.47 - 31.48 - = 90.96 41.62 - 14.41 - - 56.03 34.93 17.85
9 Electrical Installations 658.55 - 52.55 - - 711.11 516.49 = 41.74 - - 558.23 152.88 142.07
10 EHS Equipments 67.53 - - - - 67.53 54.69 - 4.02 - - 58.71 8.83 12.84
11 Furniture 579.16 - = - - 579.16 445.71 & 33.53 = - 479.24 99.92 133.45
12 Air Conditions 162.07 - 2.06 - - 164.13 135.45 - 6.46 - - 141.91 22.22 26.62
13 Computers 127.34 - 4.61 = - 131.95 117.04 - 4.85 - - 121.89 10.06 10.30
14 Vehicles 1,145.24 - 128.21 - 87.82 1,185.64 730.86 - 153.78 - 81.03 803.60 382.03 414.38
15 Office Equipments 154.72 - 11.68 - - 166.40 113.73 - 15.23 - - 128.96 37.45 40.99
16 Pollution Control Measures 16.80 - 162.26 - - 179.08 14.36 - 0.64 - - 14,99 164.07 2.44
17 1SO Tanks 3,706.14 - 123.89 - - 3,830.03 2,121.55 - 228.08 - - 2,349.62 1,480.41 1,584 60
Total 26,973.06 - 8,763.25 - 87.82 35,648.49 17,367.06 - 2,207.15 - 81.03 19,493.18 16,155.32 9,606.00
The title deeds of immovable properties which are not held in the name of the Company are as indicated below:
Reason
ross Title Whether title deed holder is a S Nﬂmwm_n
Relevant line item in the Description A deeds held |promoter, director or relative# of . .
Balance sheet of item of carrying in the promoter*/director or employee of rm_uu sihce in'the
value : which date name of
property name of promoter/director the
company**
Property Plant & Equipments Land Building - - - - -
Investment property - Land Building - - - - -
W_um,_,m_:ma from active use and held Land Building R _ ~ B} ;
or disposal -




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 3 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Particulars Amountin Lakhs

Gross carrying amount

Deemed Cost as at 1st April, 2019 165.99
Additions during the year 0.1
Disposals during the year -
Transfer under NCLT order (5.25)
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 160.85

Additions during the year -
Disposals during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 160.85

Accumulated amortisation

Balance as at 1st April, 2019 154.71
Additions during the year - 218
Disposals during the year -
Transfer under NCLT order (4.19)
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 152.70
Additions during the year 0.95
Disposals during the year -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 153.65

Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 8.15
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 ' 7.20




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
NOTE 4 - RIGHT OF USE ASSET

Particulars

Amount in Lakhs

Gross Carrying amount

Balance as at 1st April, 2019

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2020

Due to Difference in Transition Dates (Refer Note 1B)
Balance as at 1st April, 2020

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2021

Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 1st April, 2019

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2020

Due to Difference in Transition Dates (Refer Note 1B)
Balance as at 1st April, 2020

Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

Balance as at 31st March, 2021

Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31st March, 2020
Balance as at 31st March, 2021

1,316.64

1,316.64
(0.17)

1,316.47

1,316.47

59.32
52.39

111.71
717

118.87
52.07

170.94

1,204.94
1,145.53

* Carrying Amount as at 1st April, 2019 is recognised on intial application on Ind AS 116




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 5 - FINANCIAL ASSETS - INVESTMENTS

Particulars

As at 31st March, 2021

As at 31st March, 2020

No. of Units

Amount in
Lakhs

No. of Units

Amount in
Lakhs

A. Investment in Subsidiaries, Associates & Joint Ventures

Unquoted
At Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
i. Equity instruments at cost
SES Engineering Private Limited (50,000 Equity shares of Rs.

10 each fully paid up)

Shiva AG (1,00,000 Equity Shares of CHF 1/- each fully paid
up)

Investment in SPL Europe LLC (formerly known as Kis
Chemicals Manufacturing and Mercantile LLC)
(55,20,66,666 shares - 70% Quota)

Sidhan Speciality Chemicals Private Limited (10,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up)

Investment in Sisley Properties LLP

ii. Preference Shares
SES Engineering Private Limited ( 42,95,300 Preference
Shares of Rs. 10 each at Amortised Cost:*) (Equity
Component of Compound financial instruments)
*Balance amount in Note 6

Total (A)

B. Other Equity Instruments
Unquoted
At Fair value through Other Comprehensive income
Enviro Infrastructure Co. Limited (50,000 Equity shares of Rs.
10 each fully paid)

Total (B)

C. Preference Shares
Unquoted
At Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
Enviro Infrastructure Co. Limited (45,000 Preference shares
of Rs. 10 each)
Onesto Labs Pvt Ltd (15,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10
each fully paid at FVTPL)

Total (C)

Non-current Investments total (A+B+C)

50,000

1,00,000

10,000

42,95,300

5.00

66.58

2,422.86

1.00
1,171.48

337.38

50,000

1,00,000

42,95,300

5.00

66.58

2,422.86

1,171.48

337.38

50,000

4,004.29

5.00

50,000

4,003.29

5.00

5.00

45,000

5.00

4.50

45,000

4.50

4,009.29

4,012.79

) Aggregate book value of quoted investment

a
b) Aggregate market value of guoted investment

4,009.29

4,012.79

(

(

(c) Aggregate amount of unquoted investment

(d) Aggergate amount of impairment in value of invesiment.




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 15A - EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares In Lakhs shares In Lakhs
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 80,00,000 800.00 70,00,000 700.00
Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each (8.5% CCPS) 4 =

Note:

As per the scheme of arrangement, the authorised share capital of the Tash Investment Pvt Lid (Transferor Company) amounting to
Rs. 100 Lakhs consisting of 10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each was consolidated with that of the Shiva Pharmachem Ltd
(Transferee Company). The Authorised Equity Share Capital increased from the date of NCLT Order i.e. 10th September 2020 to Rs.
800 Lakhs consisting of 80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 70,80,200 708.02 69,50,200 695.02
Total 70,80,200 708.02 69,50,200 695.02
Notes:

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Number of Amount Number of Amount

shares In Lakhs shares In Lakhs
Equity Shares :
Balance as at the beginning of the year 70,80,200 708.02 69,50,200 695.02
Shares issued during the year 60,00,000 600.00
Shares cancellation during the year (58,70,000) (587.00)
[Balance as at the end of the year 70,80,200 708.02 70,80,200 708.02 ]

Note:

During FY 2019-20, Shiva Pharmachem Ltd issued 60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each to Equity Holders of the Transferor
Company and cancelled 58,70,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each held by the Transferor Company in Shiva Pharmachem Ltd pursuant
to the scheme of arangement approved by the Honourable NCLT. Balance 1,30,000 Equity Shares which were issued but not alloted
were shown as Share Capital Pending Allotment. (Refer Note 15B)

) NIYHIS, PISISISHILES dlid ISSUILUUIS auaul ISy J

Ahaasa

Equity shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for
one vote per share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing
Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive
the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(c) Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the

Particulars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020 |
No. of shares | % of holding | No. of shares |% of holdin
Tash Investment Pvt Ltd - 0% 58,70,000 84.46%
Rakesh Agrawal 18,00,180 25.42% - 0.00%
Uma R Agrawal 18,00,180 25.42% - 0.00%
Vishal R Agrawal 15,20,780 21.48% 5,39,900 7.77%
Rahul R Agrawal 16,60,700 23.46% 5,39,900 T77%

(d) Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters:

Shares held by promoters at the end of the year (31.03.2021)

Promioter Naio No. of %of total
Shares** shares
Rakesh Agrawal 18,00,100 25.42%
Vishal R Agrawal 15,20,780 21.48%
Rahul R Agrawal - 16,60,700 23.46%




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE € - OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Amount in Lakhs

As at o
Particulars 31st March,
J1st March, 2021 2020
Financial Assets - Preference Shares 92.15 92.15
Add : Interest Income - Preference Shares 7.37
Total 99.53 92.15
Call option Agreement-Zull Patel 209.00 209.00
Call option Agreement-Gaurav Astik 209.00 209.00
Total 517.53 510.15

NOTE 7 - DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET)

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Ast Axat
31st March, 2021 | 31st March,
Deferred Tax Asset 125.20 356.43
Total 125.20 356.43
Component of Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Asset)
Amount in Lakhs
Charge / Credit To
. Opening Other Transfer under Closing
Particulars balance Stagement of Profit Comprehensi| NCLT Order balance
& Loss
ve Income
As at 1st April, 2019
Deferred tax liabilities / (asset) in relation to:
Property, Plant and Equipments 516.78 0.97 - - 517.74
ROU asset (439.36) 18.31 - - (421.05)
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Enchashment 210.16 83.03 (38.84) 1.38 255.74
Lease Liability 4.07 (0.06) - - 4.00
Provision for expected credit loss - - - - .
As at 31st March, 2020 291.65 102.25 (38.84) 1.38 356.43
As at 1st April, 2020
Deferred tax liabilities / (asset) in relation to:
Property, Plant and Equipments 517.74 (324.91) - - 192.84
ROU asset (418.49) 18.20 - - (400.29)
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Enchashment 255.74 31.58 31.80 - 319.22
Lease Liability 4,00 (0.07) 2 - 3.94
Provisicn for expected credit loss - 9.50 - - 9.50
As at 31st March, 2021 359.00 (265.70) 31.90 - 125.20

* Difference in Deferred Tax from 31st March, 2020 and 1st April, 2020 is on account of restatement adjustment due to Ind AS 116 (Refer Note 1B)

NOTE 8 - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March,

Other Investments

Paintings & Art Works 13.40 13.40

Deposits Given 86.85 71.43

Capital Advances

Advances to Vendors for Capital Goods 155.78 155.78

Total 256.03 240.61




NOTE 9 - INVENTORIES

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars At g at
31st March, 2021 | 31st March,
Raw Materials 2,907.86 3,468.24
Work-in Progress 2,378.01 1,364.74
Finished goods (Other than those acquired for trading) 610.39 326.75
Trading Goods - -
Packing Material 96.98 69.83
Stores and Spares 551.39 453.38
Stocks In Transit 856.61 662.14
Total 7,401.25 6,345.08

(a) Inventories are measured at lower of cost (Net of Input GST credit availed if any) or Net Realisable

Value.
(b) Inventories are taken, valued and certified by the Management

NOTE 10 - CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - TRADE RECEIVABLES

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Ang hs ot
31st March, 2021 | 31st March,

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good* 14,266.54 17,964.47

Significant increase in Credit Risk -

Credit Impaired -

Less: Provision for Expected Credit Loss Allowances (27.18)

Total 14,239.36 17,964.47

* Includes receivable from related parties, in which director of the

Company is a director or member

Shiva Pharmachem AG 4,477.89 3,314.07

Shiva Pharmachem International Inc 1,399.57 4,278.37

5,877.46 7,582.44

NOTE 10.1 - Trade Receivables ageing

As at 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 & moniths -1 year 122 Yaars 2.3 years More than 3 Total
months years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 14,085.68 143.00 10.68 14,239.36
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase
in credit risk ] ) ) ) )
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - -
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good - - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in
credit risk ) B ) - )
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in
credit rigk i ) ) ) )
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - = - -
As at 31st March, 2020

Amount in Lakhs

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particylars Lesa than'& 6 months -1 year 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 Toral
months years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 17,902.25 60.61 - 1.61 17,964.47

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase
in credit risk

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired

(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — considered good

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in
credit risk £

(v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant increase in
credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired




NOTE 11 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Asiat Asat
31st March, 2021 | 31st March,
Cash on hand - 0.12
Balances with Schedule Banks - In current accounts 1,558.96 1,202.92
Total 1,558.96 1,203.03

NOTE 12 - BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March,

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
(i) In other deposit Accounts

Margin Money Deposits - Original maturity more than 3 months but 216.97 430.74
less than / equal to 12 months
Total 216.97 430.74

NOTE 13 - CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March,

(i) Loans to Related Parties

Unsecured - considered good 4.20 2.36
(i) Loans & Advances to employees

Unsecured - considered good . -
Loans given 18.20 27.16
Advances given 9.61 7.37
Total 32.01 36.89




NOTE 14 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Amount in Lakhs
As at As at

Paricuiars 31st March, 2021 | 31st March,
Prepaid expenses 112.27 97.38
Insurance Claim Receivable 87.26 87.26
Advances for Capital Goods - -
Receivable from Related party (Refer Note No.5 of additional Information) 1,853.81 3,356.06

Advances to Suppliers -
To Related Parties - =

To Others 539.56 1,271.01
Total 539.56 1,271.01
Balances with Government Authorities

Advance Income Tax & TDS 2,361.13 3,374.28

Custom Authorities 5.12 3.28

IGST Rebate 7.22 49.04

Export - Duty Draw Back Receivable - -

IGST Refund - DTA Unit 435.99 369.14

IGST Refund - SEZ Unit 17.58 24.58

Custome Duty & IGST Refund - SEZ Unit - -

VAT Refund 40.65 35.00
Total 2,867.70 3,855.32

Total 5,460.59 8,667.02




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 15A - EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars —— Amount Number of Amount
In Lakhs shares In Lakhs
Authorised Share Capital
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 80,00,000 800.00 70,00,000 700.00

Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each (8.5% CCPS) - -

Note:

As per the scheme of arrangement, the authorised share capital of the Tash Investment Pvt Ltd (Transferor Company) amounting to Rs. 100 Lakhs
consisting of 10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each was consolidated with that of the Shiva Pharmachem Ltd (Transferee Company). The Authorised
Equity Share Capital increased from the date of NCLT Order i.e. 10th September 2020 to Rs. 800 Lakhs consisting of 80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
10 each

(i) As per the scheme of arrangement, the authorised share capital of the VR Finechem Pvt Ltd (Transferor Company) amounting to Rs. 550 Lakhs
consisting of 55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each was consolidated with that of the Shiva Pharmachem Ltd (Transferee Company). The Authorised
Equity Share Capital increased from the date of NCLT Order i.e. 26th September 2022 to Rs. 1350 Lakhs consisting of 1,35,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.
10 each. (Refer Note 52)

Issued, subscribed and paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 70,80,200 708.02 69,50,200 695.02
Total 70,80,200 708.02 69,50,200 695.02
Notes:

(a) Reconciliation of number of shares

As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
Particulars Number of Amount Number of Amount
shares In Lakhs shares In Lakhs
Equity Shares :
Balance as at the beginning of the year 70,80,200 708.02 69,50,200 695.02
Shares issued during the year 60,00,000 600.00
Shares cancellation during the year (58,70,000) (587.00)
[Balance as at the end of the year 70,80,200 708.02 70,80,200 708.02 |

Note:

During FY 2019-20, Shiva Pharmachem Lid issued 60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each to Equity Holders of the Transferor Company and cancelled
58,70,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each held by the Transferor Company in Shiva Pharmachem Ltd pursuant to the scheme of arangement approved by
the Honourable NCLT. Balance 1,30,000 Equity Shares which were issued but not alloted were shown as Share Capital Pending Allotment. (Refer Note
15B)

(W) TIYIIWD, PICITICHUES dliu 1S3 ILUUVIR auaulicu W
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Equity shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per share
held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting, except in
case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution
of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

(c) Details of equity shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the Company

Partleiilars As at 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
No. of shares % of holding [ No. of shares % of holding

Tash Investment Pvt Ltd - 0% 58,70,000 84.46%
Rakesh Agrawal 18,00,180 25.42% - 0.00%
Uma R Agrawal 18,00,180 25.42% - 0.00%
Vishal R Agrawal 15,20,780 21.48% 5,39,900 7.77%
Rahul R Agrawal 16,60,700 23.46% 5,39,900 7.77%
(d) Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters:
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year (31.03.2021)
Promoter Name e Of“ %of total shares

Shares
Rakesh Agrawal 18,00,100 25.42%
Vishal R Agrawal 15,20,780 21.48%
Rahul R Agrawal 16,60,700 23.46%




NOTE 15B - OTHER EQUITY

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Other
Other Equity Reserve & Surplus Comprehensive
Parti Income
ALma Share Capital Capital : Remeasurement sl
A . General Retained i :
Pending Redemption - Earnings of defined benefit
Alloment Reserve liability
Balance as at 1st April , 2019 - 400.00 922.11 15,708.37 17,030.48
Acquisition through Business Combinations - - - (5,298.67) - (5,298.67)
Transfer to Retained Earnings / General Reserves - - (922.11) 922.11 = =
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 12,522.66 7232 | 12,594.97
Share Capital Pending Allotment 13.00 - - - - 13.00
Goodwill Written off - - - (500.00) - (500.00)
Dividend and DDT - - - (2,346.07) - (2,346.07)
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 13.00 400.00 - 21,008.39 7232 21,493.71
?‘?JSL)Jstrnent on account of different transtion dates (Ind AS (4.78) (4.78)
Balance as at 1st April , 2020 13.00 400.00 - 21,003.61 7232 | 21,488.93
Transfer to Retained Eamings / General Reserves - (400.00) 400.00 - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - - 6,774.27 (59.39) 6,714.87
Converted into Share Capital (13.00) 2 - - - (13.00)
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 - 400.00 27,777.88 12.93 | 28,190.81




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 16A - NON-CURRENT BORROWINGS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

Secured Loan

Term Loans from banks

HDFC Bank Ltd

Less: Current Maturity of Long-term Debts

Car Loans
Yes Bank-Car Loan
Less: Current Maturity of Long-term Debts [Refer Note-A Below]

Axis Bank Car Loan
Less: Current Maturity of Long-term Debts

Loan from Financial Institutions
IIFL Wealth Finance Ltd
India Infoline Finance Ltd

Unsecured Loans from Directors / Shareholders
Loans from Directors / Shareholders

Total (A+B)

Secured - Total (A)

Unsecured - Total (B)

4,758.13 5,347.50
1,307.50 632.50
3,450.63 4,715.00
TiaT 40.01

- 15.46

7.57 24.55

: 143.06

= 77.10

= 65.96

= 36.30

= 1,351.97
3,458.20 6,193.78
1,576.00 1,319.46
1,576.00 1,319.46
5,034.20 7,613.24

16A.1 Secured loans refered above to the extent of:

* Rs. 4758.13 Lakhs term loan (Rs.3450.63 Lakhs-Non current and Rs 1307.50 Lakhs-Current) is Secured by way of Pari Passu charge over entire movable and
immovable fixed assets of the company , both present and future located at company’s Luna plant. And entire plant and machinery and land and building located

at company’s Dahej Plant)

(It is further secured by way of personal guarantee of Mr.Rakesh Agrawal and Mr.Vishal Agrawal)

16A.2 Maturity Profile of term loan are set out below

Amount in Lakhs

i Non-Current Current
Fanicuiaes 5 Years above 1-5Years 1 Year
Secured from Banks - 3,450.63 1,307.50

NOTE 16B - NON - CURRENT LEASE LIABILITIES

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

Lease Liability (Dahej Land) 11.27 11.46
Less : Current Maturities of Lease Liability (0.20) (0.19)
Total 11.07 11.27




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 16C - OTHER NON - CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

Preference Share Capital Pending Allotment 550.00 550.00
Total 550.00 550.00
NOTE 17 - LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Amount in Lakhs
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Provision for Retirement Benefits 913.51 731.85
Less: Current Maturity of Long-term Debts (200.30) (168.25)
Total 713.21 563.60
NOTE 18 - OTHER NON - CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount in Lakhs
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Trade/Security Deposits received 139.70 34.87
Interest Payable on Non Current borrowing 193.97 57.61
Total 333.67 92.48




NOTE 19 - CURRENT BORROWINGS

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

5 As at As at
Farkleglans 31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
(a) Loans from banks:
Secured:
Bill Discounting - 2,676.53
PCFC with Banks 8,399.92 12,7355
(Secured by way of Pari Passu charge over entire current
assets all movable fixed assets and over immovable
property of the company situated at Luna Ta. Padra Dist.
(The above facility is further secured by personal guarantee
of the directors)
Unsecured loan
-From Related Party 5.10
(b) Current maturities of Long term borrowings:
Standard Chartered Bank-ECB - 496.31
HDFC Bank-Term Loans 1,307.50 632.50
Yes Bank - Car Loan 16.99 15.46
Union Bank Of india - Car Loan 62.77 -
Axis Bank - Car Loan 65.96 77.10
Total 9,858.23 16,633.05
NOTE 20 - CURRENT LEASE LIABILITY
Amount in Lakhs
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Lease liabiltv for Dahej SEZ Land 0.20 0.19
Total 0.20 0.19
NOTE 21 - TRADE PAYABLES
Amount in Lakhs
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

(A) Total Outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 999.74 595.99
(B) Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 4,701.42 3,976.68
enterprises and small enterprises
Total 5,701.16 4,572.67
Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Aviat A

31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
i. Principal amount due to suppliers registered under the 999.74 595.99
MSMED Act and remaining unpaid as at year end
ii. Interest due to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act 1.87 -

and remaining unpaid as at year end on above amount

iii. Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year

iv. Interest paid, other than under Section 16 of MSMED Act,
to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year

v. Interest paid, under Section 16 of MSMED Act, to
suppliers registered under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year .

vi. Interest due and payable towards suppliers registered
under MSMED Act, for payments already made

vii. Further interest remaining due and payable for earlier|
years

The above has been determined to the extent such parties could be identified on the basis of information available with the company regarding:the-status of suppliers




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
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NOTE 16.1 Trade Payables ageing

As at 31st March, 2021
Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME 987.96 10.54 1.24 999.74
(i) Others 4,667.18 23.18 3.47 7.58 4701.42
iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - - - - -

As at 31st March, 2020
Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(i) MSME 588.68 7.32 - - 595.99
(i) Others 3,950.39 17.88 6.10 2.31 3,976.68
(iii) Disputed dues — MSME - - - - ) -
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - = - - &




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 22 - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

Provision for employee benefits

Provision for retirement benefits 200.30 168.25
Provision others
Provisions for Expenses 549.05 67.20
Provisions for Stock in Transit 856.61 662.14
Total 1,605.96 897.59
NOTE - 23 LIABILITY FOR CURRENT TAX
Amount in Lakhs
Particulars As at —
31st March, 2021 | 31st March, 2020
Provision for Income tax 1,825.69 2,522.42
Total 1,825.69 2,5622.42
NOTE 24 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount in Lakhs
As at As at

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

1. Statutory Payable

TDS Payable 24.57 58.46
TCS Payable 1.36 0.04
IGST Payable 13.63 87.33
ESI Payable 1.05 1.25
Providend Fund Payable 44 .33 37.25
2.Advance from Customers 58.10 47.61
Total 143.02 231.95




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 25 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Sale of Products

(i) Manufactured goods (Net) 52,773.63 61,792.91
(ii) Traded Sales - 2,187.99
Total 52,773.63 63,980.90
Sale of Manufactured goods comprises of :
Amount in Lakhs
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Domestic Sales 16,628.85 10,322.78
Export Sales 32,582.12 49,028.22
Deemed Export Sales 3,562.66 2,441.92
Trading Sales - 2,187.99
Total 52,773.63 63,980.90
NOTE 26 - OTHER INCOME

Amount in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Gain on foreign currency transaction and translation (Net) 587.04 814.86
Interest income comprises: -

Other Interest 247.70 198.56
Interest Income - Preference Shares (Financial Assets) 7.37 -

Total 255.08 198.56
Dividend Income 0.04 1,644.65
Profit on Sale of Assets 1.62 972
Export Promotion Benefits 691.11 1,014.85
Insurance claim received - Employees - 11.47
Insurance claim received - Finished Goods - 87.26
Rent Income 2.00 4.80
Excess Provision of Doubtful Debts W/back 0.40
Miscellaneous Income 0.22 0.12
Total 1,537.11 3,786.70




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 27 - COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
J1st March, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Opening Stock 3,468.24 3,507.12
Jobwork Charges 393.31 513.81
Purchases 27,378.32 29,612.02
Total 31,239.86 33,632.95
Less : Closing Stock 2,907.86 3,752.56
Total 28,332.00 29,880.39
NOTE 28 - PURCHASES OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

Amount in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Purchase of traded goods

3,349.73

Total

3,349.73

NOTE 29 - CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Amount in LLakhs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2022

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Closing Inventories

Finished Goods 610.39 1,779.16
Work in Process 2,378.01 1,803.15
Stock in Trade 42417
Total 2,988.41 4,006.49
Opening inventories =
Finished Goods 326.75 1,529.17
Work in Process 1,364.74 1,443.92
Stock in Trade 116.90
Total 1,691.49 3,089.99
Total 1,296.92 916.49
NOTE 30 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

Amount in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

Salaries and wages, Bonus and other allowances 443275 3,753.87
Contribution to provident funds, Family Pension and ESIC 278.49 234.85
Gratuity & Leave Encashment Expense 147.85 350.33
Workmen and Staff welfare expenses 687.46 520.84
Total 5,546.56 4,859.89




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

NOTE 31 - FINANCE COSTS

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Interest and other borrowing cost on borrowings 643.75 1,433.26

Bank Charges 100.53 191.11

Interest on lease liability 0.92 0.93
745.20

Total

1,625.31




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
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NOTE 32 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment 2,207.15 2,688.18
Amortization on Intangible assets 0.95 2.18
Amortization on Right of Use Assets 52.07 5239
Total 2,260.17 2,742.75
NOTE 33 - OTHER EXPENSES
Amount in Lakhs
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March, 2021

J1st March, 2020

Computer Expenses 1217 6.83
Donation 42.51 56.58
Duties & Taxes 45.54 71.29
EHS Expenses 920.26 581.75
Electricity Expense 12.33 11.26
Expected Credit Loss allowance 27.18 -

Sponsorship Expense - 5.00
Insurance Premium . 152.12 121.33
Insurance Medical Claim 1.27 .

Legal & Professional Expenses 247.52 342.90
Loss due to Fire - 87.26
CSR Expesnes 70.01 45.76
Sitting Fees 13.00 11.80
Packing Material 481.70 684.19
Statutory Audit Fees (Refer Note 33.1 below) 2.65 1.19
Tax Audit Fees - 3.15
Internal Audit Fees 7.50 5.00
Interest on Statutory Payments 79.19 11.09
Postage & Telephone 29.77 36.46
Power & Fuel 2,343.51 2,450.97
Printing & Stationery 10.58 19.40
Laboratory Expenses 79.96 48.74
Lease Rent - ISO Tanks 408.67 39.61
Rent Others 12.39 16.04
Repairs & Maintenance - Building 97.11 191.91
Repairs & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 54478 550.37
Repairs & Maintenance - ISO Tanks 93.16 223.13
Repairs & Maintenance - Others 61.07 109.88
Sales Commission 29.81 101.23
Tax on Regular Assessment (AY 2017-2018 TIPL) - 4.48
Security Expenses 110.42 113.95
Selling & Distribution Expenses 2,277.07 3,043.51
Stores & Spares 829.42 991.74
Travelling & Conveyance 129.95 329.76
Vehicle Expenses 15.98 27.83
Miscellaneous Expenses 33327 348.23
Total 9,522.89 10,693.60




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Special Purpose Ind AS Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021
33.1 Payment to Audtiors comprises of:

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
3ist March, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Auditors' remuneration and expenses:

For Audit Fees 3.65 4.34

For Other services * 1.85 4.05

Total 5.50 8.39

NOTE 34 - INCOME TAXES EXPENSE

Tax expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss Amount in Lakhs
Year ended Year ended

Particulars

31st March, 2021

31st March, 2020

i. Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax 2,300.00 3,051.00
Deferred tax -

Deferred tax charge/(credit) 265.70 (102.25)
MAT Credit (taken)/utilised (139.13) -

Total deferred income tax expense/(benefit) 126.57 (102.25)
| Tax in respect of earlier years 61.02
Total income tax expense 2,426.57 3,009.77

A reconciliation of the income tax expenses to the amount computed by applying the statutory income tax rate to the profit.

before income taxes is summarized below:

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Profit before tax 9,200.83 15,532.42
Income Tax Expenses Calculated at 34.944% 3,219.74 5,427.65
Effect of Income that is exempt from Tax (811.81) (2,692.62)
Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit 957.00 46.90
Effect of conssession (allowance) (1,118.19) (7.19)
Effect of Brought Forwarded Losses due Scheme of Merger (ref. note below) - 75.56
Adjustments recognised in current year in relation to the current tax of prior years - 61.02
Others 179.84 98.44
Income tax expense recognised in profit or loss 2,426.57 3,009.77
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NOTE 35 - EARNING PER SHARE

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
31st March, 2021

Year ended
31st March, 2020

Basic earnings per share (Rs)

From continuing operations (Rs.)
From discontinued operations (Rs.)
Total basic earnings per share (Rs.)

Diluted earnings per share (Rs)

From continuing operations (Rs.)

From discontinued operations (Rs.)
Total diluted earnings per share (Rs.)

Footnotes:

The earnings and weighted average numbers of equity shares used in the calculation of
basic and diluted earnings per share are as follows:

(a) Earnings used in the calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Profit for the year from continuing operations

Profit for the year from discontinued operations

(b) Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of basic and diluted
earnings per share:

Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of diluted earnings per
share

Ajustments for calculation of Diluted earnings per Share

Weighted average number of equity shares used in the calculation of diluted earnings per‘

share

95.68 180.18
95.68 180.18
95.68 176.87
95.68 176.87
6,774.27 12,522.66
70.80 69.50

- 1.30
70.80 70.80
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NOTE 36 - FINANCIAL RATIO ANALYSIS:

Reason for Variance

Ratios Numerator Denominator 2020-21 | 2019-20 | % Variance |(Where variance is more
than 25%)
Current Ratio Times |Current Assets Current Liabilities 1.51 1.39 8.40
Debt-Equity Ratio Times |Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity 0.52 1.09 (52.64) | Due to increase in Total
Shareholder's Equity
Debt Service Coverage ratio | Times [Earnings for debt service =|Debt service = Interest & 3.06 3.42 (10.51)
Net profit after taxes + NonjLease Payments + Principal
cash operating Repayments
expenses+Fianance cost
Return on Equity ratio %  |Net Profits after taxes —  |Average Shareholder's 27% 63% (57.74)|Due to Covid-19 there is a
Preference Dividend Equity reduction in sales of the
company due to which the
profit of the company was
reduced
Inventory Turnover ratio Times |Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 3.93 4.59 (14.23)
Trade Receivable Turnover Times [Net credit sales Average Trade Receivable 3.28 2,32 41.03 |Due to increase in revenue
Ratio collection from the
customers
Trade Payable Turnover Times [Net credit purchases = Average Trade Payables 5.33 3.84 38.73 |Due to increase in
Ratio Gross credit purchases - payments to creditors
purchase return
Net Capital Turnover Ratio Times |Net sales = Total sales - Average Working Capital = 10.80 6.54 65.21 |During the year the working
sales return Current assets — Current capital of the company has
liabilities/2 reduced significantly
Net Profit ratio %  |Net Profit Net sales = Total sales - 17% 20% (10.92)
sales return
Return on Capital Employed % |Earnings befure interest  |Capital Employed = 23% 37% (38.66)| Due to Covid-19 there is a

and taxes

Tangible Net Worth + Total
Debt :

reduction in sales of the
company due to which the
profit of the company was
reduced

* For March 31, 2020 closing balance has been considered instead of average balance for calculation of Net Capital Turnover Ratio as
Ind AS opening balance as at 1st April 2019 not available.
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NOTE 38 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Accounting classification and fair values

As at March 31, 2021 Amount in Lakhs
Fair Value
Level 1 - Level 2 - Level 3 -
. Amortised Quoted price Significant Significant
Pariculars FYTFL. | FUIOG Cost Tatal in actii::e abiervahle unogbservable Totat
markets inputs inputs
Investments* - 5.00 - 5.00 - - 5.00 5.00
Other Financial Assets (Non - Current) 517.53 517.53 -
Trade receivables - - 14,239.36 14,239.36 - = 2 =
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1,558.96 1,558.96 - = = =
Other bank balance - - 216.97 216.97 = - - -
Loans & Advances - - 32.01 32.01 - - - -
Total Financial assets - 5.00 16,564.82 16,569.82 - - 5.00 5.00
Barrowings (Non-Current) - - 5,034.20 5,034.20 - - = -
Lease Liabilities (Non-Current) 11.07 11.07 -
Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) 550.00 550.00 =
Borrowings (Current) - - 9,858.23 9,858.23 2 - = -
Lease Liabilities (Current) - - 0.20 0.20 - - - -
Trade payables - - 5,701.16 5,701.16 - - - -
Total Financial liabilities - - 21,154.87 21,154.87 - - - -
As at March 31, 2020 Amount in Lakhs
Fair Value
Level 1 - Level 2 - Level 3 -
< Amortised Quoted price | Significant Significant
Particulars PVIPL: [ PO Cost Total in active observable unoiservable Total
markets inputs inputs
Investments*® - 9.50 9.50 - - - -
Trade receivables - - 17,964.47 17,964.47 - - 2 =
Cash and cash equivalents - - 1,203.03 1,203.03 - - - -
Other bank balance - - 430.74 430.74 - - - -
Loans - - 36.89 36.89 - - - -
Other Financial Assets (Non - Current) - - 510.15 510.15 - - - -
Total Financial assets - 9.50 20,145.28 20,154.78
Borrowings (Non-Current) - - 7.513.24 7,513.24 - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities (Non-Current) - - 550.00 550.00 - - - -
Trade payables - - 22,188.73 22,188.73 - - - -
Borrowings (Current) 16,633.05
Lease Liabilities (Non-Current) 11.27
Lease Liabilities (Current) - - 0.19 0.19 - - - -
Total Financial liabilities - - 46,896.47 30,252.15 - - - -

The Comapny has assessed that trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents, loans and advances other
assets, borrowings, trade payables and other liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assels and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between wiling
parties, other than in a forced or liquidation sale.

Measurement of fair values

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous) market
at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e., an exit price), regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using a
valuation technique.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at fair value in the Balance sheet are grouped into three levels of a fair value heirarchy. The three levels are
defined based on the abservability of significant inputs to the measurement, as follows:

measurement of fair values

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observabe for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Financial Instruments measured at amortised cost:
The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a resonable approximation of their fair values
since the Group does not anticipate that the carrying amounts will be significantly different from the values that would eventually be received or settled.
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NOTE 39 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - FAIR VALUES AND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprises of trade and other payables. The Company’s financial assets include trade and other
receivables, and cash & cash equivalents that it derives directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these
risks. The Company's senior management is supported by the Board of Directors that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial
risk governance framework for the Company. This provides assurance fo the Company’s senior management that the Company’s financial risk
activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedure and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with
the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each risk, which are summarised
as helow:

(a) Credit Risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligatior
The carrying amounts of financial assets represent the maximum credit risk exposure. Credit risk assessment on various components is describe

Trade and other receivables

The exposure to credit risk on accounts receivables and amounts due from related parties is monitored on an ongoing basis by the
management and these are considered recoverable by the company's management. Accounts receivables were outstanding from few
customers and hence the Company has concentration of accounts receivables and cosequent risk to that extent. The Company measures the
expected credit loss of trade receivables based on historical trend, industry practices and the business environment in which the Group
operates. Loss rates are based on actual credit loss experience and past trends.

(i

=

The following year end trade receivables, loans and other financial assets balances, though overdue, are expected to be realised in the normal
course of business and hence, are not considered impaired as at March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 :

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars 31st March 2021| 31st March 2020

Neither impaired nor past due
Past due but not impaired .
0-3 Months 14,085.68 17,902.25

3-6 Months -

6-12 Months 143.00 60.61
rmore than 365 days 10.68 1.61
Total 14,239.37 17,964.47
Movements in expected credit loss allowance Amount in Lakhs
Particulars 31st March 2021| 31st March 2020

Balance at the beginning of the year
Movements in allowance 27.18 -

Balance at the end of the year 27.18 -

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents, Bank Deposits and Investments
The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents, bank deposits and investment with reputed banks, financial institutions, and corporates.
The credit risk on these instruments is limited because the counterparties are banks and high credit rated financial institutions and corporates
assigned by credit rating agencies.

(iii) Other Financial Assets
This consists of loans and advances given to Employees and Security Deposits given to lessors as well as to utility providers like Electricity
companies. These carries limited credit risk based on the financial position of parties and Company’s historical experience of dealing with these

(b) Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market
risk comprises of interest rate risk, currency risk and other prlce rlsk such as equity price risk and commoedity risk. Financial instruments

B R e T S T I DS TN

Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market |n1erest rates.
The exposure of the Company’s fixed rate financial liabilities to interest rate risk is as follows: ai oy

(i

—




The exposure of the Company’s financial liabilities to interest rate risk is as follows:

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

31st March 2021

31st March 2020

Closing Balance of Borrowings

Sensitivity analysis of impact on profit or loss due to change in interest rate:
Increase by 1%

Decrease by 1%

14,892.43

(148.92)
148.92

24,146.29

(241.46)
241.46

(ii) Price Risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of the financial instrument will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices and related market variables
for investments in debt oriented mutual funds and other financial instruments caused by factors specific to an individual investments, its issuer
and market. The Company's exposure to price risk arises from diversified investments in equity shares, preference shares and other equity

instruments and classified in the balance sheet at fair value.

The exposure of the Company’s investments to price risk is as follows:

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars 31st March 2021| 31st March 2020
Closing Balance of Investments at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (Investment in 5.00 9.50
Unquoted Preference Shares and Other Equity Instruments)

Sensitivity analysis of imapct on other comprehensive income due to changes in prices of

investments

Increase by 5% 0.25 0.48
Decrease by 5% (0.25) (0.48)

(iii) Commodity Risk

Exposure to market risk with respect to commodity prices primarily arises from the Company's purchases and sales of pharmaceutical
ingredients, including the raw material components for such pharmaceutical ingredients. These are commodity products, whose prices may
fluctuate significantly over short periods of time. Cost of raw materials forms the largest portion of the Company's cost of revenues. Commodity
price risk exposure is evaluated and managed through operating procedures and sourcing policies. As of 31st March 2021 and 31st March
2020 the Company had not entered into any material derivative contracts to hedge exposure to fluctuations in commodity prices.

(iv) Foreign Currency Risk

Period Ended 31st March 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Foreign
Currency

INR

Financial Assets
US Dollar (USD)
Impact on Profits
Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%

Euro (EUR)
Impact on Profits
Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%

Financial Liabilities
US Dollar (USD)
Impact on Profits
Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%

Euro (EUR)
Impact on Profits
Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%

130.58

9,547.14

95.47
(95.47)

141.14

0.03

10,319.53

(103.20)
103.20




Period Ended 31st March 2020

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

Foreign
Currency

INR

Financial Assets
US Dollar (USD)
Impact on Profits
Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%

Euro (EUR)
Impact on Profits
Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%

Financial Liabilities
US Dollar (USD)
Impact on Profits
Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%

Euro (EUR)
Impact on Profits
Increase by 1%
Decrease by 1%

193.45

14,618.04

146.18
(146.18)

220.00

047

16,624.62

(166.25)
166.25

38.82

(c) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or other financial assets. The Company follows a Conservative policy of ensuring sufficient liquidity at all times through a strategy of
profitable growth, efficient liquidity at all times through a strategy of profitable growth, efficient working capital management as well as pruduent
capital expenditure. The Company has a overdraft facility with banks to support any temporary funding requirements.

The Company has established an appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company’s short-term, medium-
term, and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements. The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves
and by continuously monitering cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

Maturities of Financial Liabilities

The tables below analyse the Company's financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual maturities:

As at 31st March, 2021

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Less than 1 Year|More than 1 Year Total

Borrowings 9,858.23 5,034.20 14,892.43
Lease Liabilities 0.20 11.07 11.27
Trade Payables 5,701.16 - 5,701.16
Other Financial Liabilities - 550.00 550.00
Total 15,559.60 5,595.27 21,154.87

As at 31st March, 2020

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars Less than 1 Year|More than 1 Year Total

Borrowings 16,633.05 7.513.24 24,146.29
Lease Liabilities 0.19 11.27 11.46
Trade Payables 4,572.67 & 4,572.67
Other Financial Liabilities - 550.00 550.00
Total 21,205.91 8,074.51 29,280.42

NOTE 40 - CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

For the purpose of Company's capital management, Capital includes equity aftributable to the equity holders of the Company and all other
equity reserves. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to safeguard its ability to continue as going concern and to
ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and maximize shareholder value. The Company determines the capital management
requirement based on annual operating plans and long term and other strategic investment plans. The Company monitors capital on the basis
of the carrying amount of equity less cash and cash equivalents as presented in the balance sheet. The funding requirements are

predominately met through equity and revenue generated from operations.




The Company manages the capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend
paid to shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell non-core assets to reduce the debt.

The following table summarizes the capital of the Company:

Amount in Lakhs

Other Financial Liabilities

31st March 2021

31st March 2020

Debt (a)

Cash and Cash Equivalents (b)
Net Debt (c)=(a)-(b)

Total Equity/Net Worth

Gearing Ratio

14,892.43 24,146.29
1,558.96 1,203.03
13,333.47 22,943.25
28,898.83 22,188.73
46.14% 103.40%

*Lease liability arising on account of implementation of Ind AS 116 is not considered in the above working, as it is a liability.
*No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the current and previous year.




NOTE 41 - DETAILS OF EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

(A)

(B)

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Special purpose Ind As notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2021

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company has defined contribution plan in form of Provident Fund, Pension Scheme and Employee State Insurance Scheme for
qualifying employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified rates to fund the schemes

: Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
Parficllars March, 2021 March, 2020
Provident Fund 265.98 223.08
Employee State Insurance Scheme 12.52 11.77
Total 278.49 234.85

Defined Benefit Plans

For defined benefits in the form of Gratuity, Leave Salary, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Acturial Gains and Losses are recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period which they occur.

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in the Balance Sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation as
adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation
is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of available refunds and reductions in future contributions to the schemes.

(1) Post Employment Benefit

Employee's Contribution
Employer's Contribution

Salary definition

Benefit ceiling

Vesting conditions

Benefit on Retirement

Benefit on Resignation/\Withdrawals
Benefit on Death

Retirement age*

0%

100% _

Last Drawn Basic Salary including Dearness Allowance (if any)

Benefit ceiling of Rs. 20,00,000 was applied

5 years of continuous service (Not applicable in case of death/disability)
15/ 26 x Salary x Duration of Service

Same as Retirement Benefit based on service up to exit

Same as Retirement Benefit but no vesting Condition applies

58 years

The benefits are governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 or company scheme rules, whichever is higher.

(2) Other Long term Employee Benefit

Employee's Contribution
Employer's Contribution

Salary Definition for Encashment
Salary Definition for Availment
Vesting Condition

Leave Credited Annually

Leave Denominator

Maximum Accumulation
Encashment during the Service
Benefit on Retirement

Benefit on Resignation/Withdrawals
Benefit on death

Benefit on Availment

Retirement Age*

0%

100%

Last drawan Basic Salary

Last drawn CTC Salary

Not Applicable

25 days

30 days

120 days

Not allowed

Leave Days x Encashment Salary / Leave Denominator
Same as Retirement Benefit

Same as Retirement Benefit

Leave Days x Availment Salary / Leave Denominator
58 years

*Incase of employees with age above the retirement age mentioned in Plan features,the retirement is assumed to happen
Other Long term leave benefits are governed by the entity's leave policy. ‘

Aforesaid post-employment benefit plans typically expose the Company to risks such as: actuarial risk, investment risk, liquidity risk,

market risk and legislative risk.




(i)

(1ii)

(iv)

(v)

Acturial Risk

It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expected.This can arise due to one of the following reasons:
Adverse Salary Growth Experience

Variability in mortality rates

Variability in withdrawal rates

Investment Risk

For funded plans that rely on insurers for managing the assets the value of assets certified by the insurer may not be the fair
value of instruments backing the liability. In such cases,the present value of the assets is independent of the future discount
rate. This can result in wide fluctuations in the net liability or the funded status if there are significant changes in the discount

rata durina tha intaroualiiatinn narind

Liquidity Risk
Employees with high salaries and long durations or those higher in hierarchy, accumulate significant level of benefits.If some
of such employees resign/retire from the company there can be strain on the cashflows.

Market Risk
Market risk is a collective term for risks that are related fo the changes and fluctuations of the financial markets.One actuarial
assumption that has a material effect is the discount rate.

Legislative Rsik
Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan assets due to change in the
legislation/regulation. The government may amend the Payment of Gratuity Act or Shop and Establishment Act thus requiring

There are no changes in the benefit scheme since the last valuation. There are no special events such as benefit improvements or
curtailments or settlements during the inter-valuation period.

The following tables summarise the components of defined benefit expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss/OCI and
the funded status and amounts recognised in the Balance Sheet for the respective plans:

Reconciliations

(a) Gratuity
. Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st

Foltgulals March, 2021 March, 2020
Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning 409.85 319.98
Current Service Cost 69.25 54.14
Interest Expense 24.07 22.93
Remeasurements - Actuarial (gains) / losses 32.26 44.94
Benefits paid by the company (10.93) (3.65)
Transfer due to demerger with Shiva Performance Materials Pvt Ltd - (28.49)
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end 524.51 409.85




(b)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

Leave Encashment
Particulars Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Change in Defined Benefit Obligation
Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning 321.99 281.45
Current Service Cost 35.85 32.59
Interest Expense 18.68 18.34
Remeasurements - Actuarial (gains) / losses 59.04 66.23
Benefits paid by the company (46.55) (36.52)
Transfer due to demerger with Shiva Performance Materials Pvt Ltd - (40.09)
Defined Benefit Obligation at the end 389.00 321.99

Components of Defined Benefit Cost recognized in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss under Employee Benefit

Expenses:
Gratuity

- Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
Particikars March, 2021 March, 2020
Current Service Cost 69.25 54.14
Net Interest Cost 24.07 22.93
Defined Benefit Cost recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 93.32 77.08

Leave Encashment

. Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
Particulars March, 2021 March, 2020
Current Service Cost 35.85 32.59
Net Interest Cost 18.68 18.34
Defined Benefit Cost recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 54.53 50.93

Components of Defined Benefit Cost recognized in the Statement of Other Comprehensive Income:

Gratuity

. Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
Particulars March, 2021 March, 2020
Actuarial (gains) / losses on Defined Benefit Obligation
Due to Change in financial assumptions 3.14 23.33
Due to experience adjustments 29,11 21.61
Defined Benefit Cost recognised in the Statement of Other Comprehensive 32.26 44.94
Income

Leave Encashment

Parficulars Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020

Actuarial (gains) / losses on Defined Benefit Obligation

Due to Change in financial assumptions 2.29 6.95

Due to experience adjustments 56.74 59.28

Defined Benefit Cost recognised in the Statement of Other Comprehensive 59.04 66.23

Income

The assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost are set out belo

W.

Year Ended 31st

Year Ended 31st

Particutars March, 2021 March, 2020
Discount Rate 6.50% 6.60%
Salary Escalation 6.00% p.a. 6.00% p.a.

Withdrawal Rates

25.00% p.a at younger
ages reducing to
1.00% p.a% at older
ages

25,00% p.a at younger
ages reducing to
1.00% p.a% at older
ages




(a)

(b)

(a)

Amount, timing and uncertainty of future cash flows

Sensitivity Analysis
Gratuity
Particiilars Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
Discount Rate Sensitivity
Increase by 0.5% 509.156 397.19
Decrease by 0.5% 540.80 422.77
Salary growth rate Sensitivity
Increase by 0.5% 537.76 421.11
Decrease by 0.5% 510.87 398.79
Withdrawal rate (W.R.) Sensitivity
W.R. x 110% 524.88 410.10
W.R. x 90% 523.99 409.04
Leave Encashment
. Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st
Particul
articuiars March, 2021 March, 2020
Discount Rate Sensitivity
Increase by 0.5% 377.80 312.05
Decrease by 0.5% 400.89 332.55
Salary growth rate Sensitivity
Increase by 0.5% 400.89 332.56
Decrease by 0.5% 377.70 311.95
Withdrawal rate (W.R.) Sensitivity
W.R. x 110% 389.51 322.53
W.R. x 90% 388.44 321.40

Sensitivity analysis is performed by varying a single parameter while keeping all the other parameters unchanged. Sensitivity
analysis fails to focus on the interrelationship between underlying parameters. Hence, the results may vary if two or more variables
are changed simultaneously. The method used does not indicate anything about the likelihood of change in any parameter and the

extent of the change if any.

The Effect of the Plan on the Company’s Future Cash Flows

(i) The Description on funding arrangements and funding policy

The Company do not have any funding arrangement. They settle the Gratuity and Leave encashment on Pay-N-Go basis.

(ii) The Expected Contributions to the Plan for the next annual reporting period.
The Gratuity Benefits Scheme and Previlege Leave Benefits scheme is manged on unfunded basis so expected Contribution

is shown as Nil.

(iii) The Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation

Gratuity
. Year Ended 31st Year Ended 31st

Patali March, 2021 March, 2020
The Weighted Average Duration (Years) as at valuation date 6.47Years 6.62 Years.
Year 1 Cashflow 105.17 90.39
Year 2 Cashflow 48.99 28.57
Year 3 Cashflow 31.95 36.84
Year 4 Cashflow 63.27 23.62
Year 5 Cashflow 58.12 46.33
Year 6 to 10 Cashflow 212.33 186.37




(b)

Leave Encashment

Particulars

Year Ended 31st

Year Ended 31st

March, 2021 March, 2020
The Weighted Average Duration (Years) as at valuation date 6.35 Years 6.81 Years
Year 1 Cashflow 95.13 77.86
Year 2 Cashflow 38.10 22.40
Year 3 Cashflow 23.02 28.94
Year 4 Cashflow 41.78 17.78
Year 5 Cashflow 30.96 29.20
Year 6 to 10 Cashflow 121.01 111.78
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.42 - LEASES

The Company has recognised a lease liability measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments, and right-of-use
(ROU) asset at an amount equal to lease liability (adjusted for any related prepayments). The Company has taken lease hold land
on lease. Management has exercised judgement in determining whether extension and termination options are reasonably certain
to be exercised. The Company has used discounting rate of 8% to arrive at the present value of its future cash flows towards

laman Hakilitias

Lease Liabilities - Maturity Analysis

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

Less than 1 year 0.20 0.19
1-5years 0.99 0.92
More than 5 years 10.08 10.36
Total 11.27 11.46

Movement of Lease Liabilities

Amount in Lakhs

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2021

As at
31st March, 2020

Opening Balance 11.46 11.63
Addition - -

Interest on Lease Liability 0.92 0.93
Payment towards Lease Liability (1.10) (1.10)
Total 11.27 11.46

The Company does not face a significant liquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet

the obligations related to lease liabilities as and when they fall due.




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 3t

March 2021:

Note 37 - Related Party Transactions

Related Party Disclosure as per Ind AS — 24 :

As per the Indian Accounting Standard-24 on “Related Party Disclosures”, list of related parties

identified of the Company are as follows:

(A) Parent Company:

The Company is having no Parent company as at 31.03.2021

(B) Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate/Others

Company / Entity

Relation

Geetganga Investment Private Limited

Company in which Key Managerial
Personnel have control

Ankshree Investments & Trading Co. Ltd.

Company in which Key Managerial
Personnel have control

Rodin Properties Private limited

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.

Uma Retail Private Limited

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.

Shiva Performance Materials Pvt. Ltd.

Company in which Key Managerial
Personnel have control

Shiva Pharmachem AG (Foreign Company)

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company

Shiva Pharmachem International Inc. (Foreign Co.)

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company

VR Finechem Puvt Ltd

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company

SPL Europe LLC (formerly known as Kis Chemicals
Manufacturing and Mercantile LLC) (Foreign
Company)

Subsidiary Company

SES Engineering Private Limited

Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company

Messina Properties LLP

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.

Sisley Properties LLP

Entity in which Capital Contribution is
made

Rembrandt Properties LLP

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.

Barcello Properties LLP

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.

Donatello Properties LLP

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.

Jaspur Properties LLP

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.

Monet Properties LLP

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.
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Red Earth Art Galleries LLP

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.
Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.
Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.
Uttarayan Foundation & Museum for Arts (Section 8 Entity over which Key Managerial
Caompany) Personnel have significant influence.
Company in which Key Managerial
Personnel have control

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.
Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.
Company in which Key Managerial
Personnel have control

Entity over which Key Managerial
Personnel have significant influence.

Shiva Foundation

Uttarayan Art Foundation

Geetganga Properties Pvt. Ltd.

Uttarayan Investment Pvt. Ltd.

Shiva Performance Speciality Pvt. Ltd.

Shiva Performance Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Sidhan Specialty Chemicals Private Limited

(C) Key Managerial Personnel/ Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel

Name of Person Relation

Mr. Rakesh Agrawal | Whole Time Director and Chairman
Mr. Vishal Agrawal Managing Director

Mr. Rahul Agrawal Joint Managing Director

Mrs. Uma Agrawal Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
Mrs. Madhavi Agrawal Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
Mrs. Ruchika Agrawal Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Jagmohan Zalani Executive Director

Mr. Tarang Maru Company Secretary

Mr. Thakorbhai D Patel Executive Director

Mr. Milin K Mehta Independent Director

Mr. Purshottamdas Dhumal Independent Director

Mr. Sivarman Narayanswanu Independent Director
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Transactions with related parties during the year:
Key Managerial Personnel includes Directors as well as Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary as identified under Section 2 of Companies Act, 2013.

2020-21 2019-20
Amount Amount

Nature of Nature of
Relationship Transactions

Name of Related
Parties

"Shiva Pharmachem Limited

- Trading

Managerial

(Rs.InLacs)  (Rs.In Lacs)

Mr. Rakesh Agrawal Whole Time | Salary 180.40 108.55
Directorand  Conveyance - | 0.29
Chairman Interest 16.27 2.68
Loan Taken 135.00 | 415.00
- Loan Repaid 484.00 7.00
Mr. Vishal R Managing - Remuneration 331.30 331.30
Agrawal Director - Conveyance | 6.78 5.74
Mr. Rahul R Agrawal = Joint Remuneration - 33.06
Managing |
 Director | . .
Mr. Jagmohan - Executive - Salary 64.72 65.83
Mr. Tarang Maru Company . Salary 6.60 5.77
Secretary | '
Mr. Thakorbhai D Executive | Salary N 12.89
Patel ' Director ' Conveyance . 0.46
Umadevi R Agrawal  Relative of ~  Interest 6.19 | 0.55
Key A N .
Managerial ~ Loan Repaid 425.00 -
- Personnel
.  Sitting Fees 1.50 2.10
Geetganga Co.inwhich | Rent 1.60 4.80
Properties Pvt Ltd ~ Key Loan 236 »
Managerial ~ Repayment
. Personnel " Received
~have control
Shiva Pharmachem | Wholly | Sales 13,692.31 9,870.45
AG Owned | |
- Subsidiary
Co. 1 5
Shiva Pharmachem  Wholly - Sales 5,308.02 13,946.73
Inc. - Owned |
. L= T T SO —
Ankshree - Co.inwhich  Interest - 211.22
Investments & Key ‘ '
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Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
March 2021:
o ‘Personnel  Loan Repaid ' - 2,025
 have control |

Geetganga ' Co. inwhich  Interest R - 24.94

Investment Pvt Ltd Key
Managerial , :
Personnel Loan Repaid - | 349.00
~ have control |
Shiva Foundation ~ Entity over ~ Donation 6.00 13.00
- which Key
' Managerial
- Personnel
have
significant
. o Cinfluence. , R ——
Uttarayan Entityover ~ Donation 5.00 45.00
Foundation & which Key -
Museum for Art Managerial
Personnel
have
.~ significant
- influence.
Uttarayan Art Entityover ~ Donation / 54.00 10.00
Foundation which Key - CSR i :
. Managerial
Personnel
have
- significant
. _influence | | _
SES Engineering - Wholly - Services 5.50 -
Pvt. Ltd. Owned Interest on 7.37 | -
~Subsidiary  preference
'  Shares ‘
- Loan - 429.53
' Repayment 3
A . -
~Investment in - 429.53
. Preference
. _ Shares S }
Mr. Milin K Mehta Independent  Sitting fees 3.30 1.90
 Director g
Mr. Purshottamdas  Independent = Sitting fees 4.60 3.70
Dhumal Director 5 R o
Mr. Sivarman Independent  Sitting fees 3.60 4.10
Narayanswanu Director i
VR Finechem Pvt Ltd
Mr. Vishal Agrawal  Managing . Interest 1.03 -
Director ~ Loan Taken 24.00 -
- Loan Repaid 24.00 -
Geetganga ~Co. inwhich  Interest 57.61 | 50.70
Investment Pvt Ltd | Key Loan Taken ~1,037.00 128.00




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
March 2021:

" | Managerial

Loan Repaid - e -
. Personnel '

have control

e VR Finechem Pvt Ltd merged with Shiva Pharmachem Ltd w.e.f. 01 April 2020

Balances with related parties at the end of the year:

Name of Related
Parties

‘Rakesh S Agrawal |

‘Umadevi R AgraWaI ‘

' Whole Time
' Director and

Relative of
- Key

Nature of
Relationship |

Chairman

- Managerial
 Personnel

‘Geetganga
Properties Pvt Ltd

~ Co. in which

Key
Managerial
Personnel

' have control

Shiva Pharmachem
AG

Shiva Pharmachem
Inc

SES Engineering
Pvt Ltd

VR Finechem Pvt Ltd
Geetganga '
Investment Pvt Ltd

Wholly
- Owned
- Subsidiary

“Wholy
- Owned
- Subsidiary

- Co. in which
- Key

Wholly
Owned
Subsidiary

Nature of
Balance

Loan Taken
Loan Taken

Loan Given

Trade

Receivables

Trade
- Receivables

Investment in
. Preference

Shares

- (Equity
- Component)

Investment in
Preference

" Shares
- (Liability
- Component)

- Managerial

 Personnel
" have control

Loan Taken

Interest
Accrued

2020-21 2019-20
Amount Amount
(Rs. In Lacs) (Rs. In Lacs)
et 55

"  425.00

" 2.36
 4,477.89 3,314.07
1,399.57 4.278.37

~ 337.38  337.38
99.53 92.15
1,515.00 478.00
5761

193147




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED
Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 31t
March 2021:

Additional information pursuant to Schedule Ill :

1.

3.

Disclosure of Changes in Estimates
Effect of Change in estimate on the current period

If applicable and practicable, effect of change in estimate on the future periods
If applicable and impracticable, the fact that it is impracticable to estimate the effect

on future periods.

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR):

. CSR amount required to be spent per section 135 of the companies act, 2013 read with

Schedule VIl thereof by the company during the year is Rs. 154.29 Lakhs (Previous

Year is Rs. 43.66 Lakhs).
Year is Rs. 37.67 Lakhs)

(Previous Year is Rs. 6.00 Lakhs)

. Actual expenditure related to CSR spent during the year is Rs. 70.01 Lakhs (Previous
. Shortfall in spending related to CSR activities during the year is Rs. 84.28 Lakhs

. Unspent amount pertaining to the financial year 2020-21, Rs. 84.28 Lakhs is

transferred to a separate CSR Account for the purpose of its ongoing Art projects. The

same will be utilized in Succeeding Financial Years.

. CSR expense has been utilized for the following activities:

Particulars

- 2020-21
Health (including COVID -19) 16.75
Education 3.87
Art, Culture and Heritage 47.00
Rural Development 2.39
Total 70.01

to Uttarayan Art foundation which is a related party of the company.

Contingent Liability

(Amount in Lakhs)

2019-20
7.30
4.37
10.00
16.00
37.67

o Out of above Expenditure Rs. 47 Lakhs (Previous Year is Rs. 10.00 Lakhs) contributed

(a) As on 31st March 2021, the company has a contingent liability of Rs. 4959.04 Lakhs
constituted by Letter of Credits and Bank Guarantees. Further, with respect to
Unpaid Disputed Statutory Dues, the contingent liability Outstanding as on 31st

March 2021 is as follows:

Bank Letter of Credit/ Bank Amount
Guarantee (In Rs. Lakhs)
IDBI Bank Letter of Credit 1,923.95
Citi Bank Letter of Credit 1,752.14
IDBI Bank Bank Guarantee 115.72
Standard Chartered  Letter of Credit 1,167.23
Bank

TOTAL 4,959.04




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 15t
March 2021:

Additional information pursuant to Schedule Ill :

(b) The Company has no disputed tax demands, in respect of excise duty, service tax
custom duty, value added tax and sales tax as they have opted for “Sabka Vishwas
Scheme” and “Vera Samadhan Yojna” except the following liabilities in respect of

Income Tax for which matters are pending with the various appellate authorities:

SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Sr. Name of Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
No. Statue Dues (In Rs. Lakhs) which dispute is
amount pending
relates
1 Income Tax  Income Tax 31.15 AY 2016-2017  Appeal Filed at
Act 1961 ITAT-
Ahmedabad
2 Income Tax Income Tax 26.62 AY 2017-2018 Appeal Filed at
Act 1961 CIT (A)
3  Gujarat VAT CST 54.66 AY 2017-2018  Appeal Filed at
Act, 2003 : Joint
Commissioner of
State
TASH INVESTMENTS PRIVATE LIMITED
Sr. Name of Nature of Amount Period to Forum where
No. Statue Dues (In Rs. Lakhs) which dispute is
amount pending
: relates
1 Income Tax Penalty u/s 106.17 AY 2011-2012 CIT(A)-Vadodara
Act 1961 271(1)(c)
2  Income Tax Penalty u/s 172.94 AY 2012-2013 CIT(A)-Vadodara
Act 1961 271(1)(c) o
3 IncomeTax Income Tax 145.26 AY 2010-2011  ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961
4 Income Tax Income Tax 55.60 AY 2011-2012 ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961
5 Income Tax  Income Tax 55.60 AY 2011-2012 Gujarat High
Act 1961 Court
6 IncomeTax Income Tax NIL AY 2012-2013 ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961 - _ _
7 Income Tax Income Tax NIL AY 2012-2013 Gujarat High
Act 1961 Court
8 IncomeTax  Income Tax 84.82 AY 2013-2014  ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961
9 IncomeTax Income Tax 144.97 AY 2015-2016 ITAT Ahmedabad
Act 1961
10 Income Tax  Income Tax 53.02 AY 2016-2017  CIT(A)-Faceless
Act 1961 | appeal
11 Income Tax  Income Tax 22.42 AY 2017-2018  CIT(A)-Faceless
Act 1961 appeal
12  Income Tax  Income Tax 40.41 AY 2018-2019 CIT(A)-Faceless
Act 1961 appeal
13 Income Tax  Income Tax NIL AY 2015-16 ITO

Act 1961




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
March 2021:

Additional information pursuant to Schedule Ill :

14 Income Tax  Income Tax NIL AY 2016-17 ITO
Act 1961
VR FINEHCEM PRIVATE LIMITED
1 Income Tax  Income Tax 165.36 AY 2018-19 CIT(A)-Faceless
Act 1961 Appeal

4. Trade Payables — MSME Vendor Outstanding & Interest on MSME Vendor:

Information required to be furnished as per Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) and Schedule Il of the Companies Act,
2013 for the year ended March 31, 2021. This information has been determined to the extent
such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company:

Sl. No Particulars As on (Rs. In As on (Rs. In
Lakhs) Lakhs)
' March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
1 Principal amount dueto suppliers 172.75 -

registered under the MSMED Act and
remaining unpaid as at year end

2 Interest due to suppliers registered 1.87 -
under the MSMED Act and remaining ‘
unpaid as at year end

3 Principal amounts paid to suppliers L -
registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointed day during the
year

4 Interest paid, other than under Section - -—-
16 of MSMED Act, to suppliers
registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointed day during the
year

5 Interest paid, under Section 16 of - —-
MSMED Act, to suppliers registered
under the MSMED Act, beyond the
appointed day during the year

6 Interest due _and __payable towards wn -
suppliers registered under MSMED Act,
for payments already made

7 Further interest _remaining due and s e
payable for earlier years

5. Demerger of Shiva Performance Division:

Pursuant to implementation of Scheme 2, the unit of Shiva Pharmachem Limited
located at Karakhadi (Performance Division), Vadodara was demerged w.e.f. October
01, 2019 and subsequently merged to Shiva Performance Materials Private Limited.




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 31t
March 2021:

Additional information pursuant to Schedule Il :

The said arrangement was approved by the Ahmedabad bench of Hon’ble NCLT vide
its order no. CP (CAA) No. 60/NCLT/AHM/2020 dated 18th December 2020. The
approved arrangement was intimated by the Company to ROC on 01-02-2021 and
accordingly became effective from 01-02-2021.

Under the said scheme, all the assets, liabilities, contracts, arrangements, employees,
Permits, licenses, records, approvals, etc. relating to demerged unit of Shiva
Pharmachem Limited have been transferred to Shiva Performance Materials Private
Limited. The accounting treatment giving effect of the said arrangement has been given
in the Special Purpose Ind AS Financials Statements for the year ended 31st March
2021.

As per Clause 13 of the Scheme,

“All costs, Payments & Other Liabilities that the Demerged Company shall be required
to bear to give effect to this clause 13 shall be borne solely by the Resulting Company
and the Resulting Company shall reimburse and indemnify the Demerged Company
against all liabilities and obligations incurred by the Demerged Company in respect
thereof.”

As a result of Demerger, the following joint liabilities as at 01/10/2019 have been
demerged / separated as per Clause 13 of the Scheme to Shiva Performance Materials
Put. Ltd and reflected as Current Assets under the Balance Sheet of Shiva Pharma

Chem Ltd.
Outstanding Balance As at 31.03.2021
: Amount Rs.
Particulars (Rs. in Lakhs)
Shiva Performance Ltd 1,853.81
Total Rs. 1,853.81

Moreover, clause 13 of the Scheme also provided as follows:

“It is clarified that till entry is made in the records of the appropriate authority(ies) and
till such time as may be mutually agreed by the Demerged Company and the Resulting
Company, the Demerged Company will continue to hold the property and / or asset
license, permission approval, contract or agreement and rights and benefits arising
there from as the case may be, in trust for and on behalf of the Resulting Company”

The joint operations continued till 31* May 2021 & w.e.f. 01 st June 2021 demerged unit
started its own functioning after receiving all statutory approvals. The amount
outstanding as at 31%* March 2021 was actually a function of joint operations and the
same have been apportioned as per approval of Hon'ble NCLT Order. Accordingly,
they are not treated as loan transactions.



SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 31t
March 2021:

Additional information pursuant to Schedule lll :

6. During the FY 2021-22, Shiva Pharmachem Limited has entered into the Scheme of
Arrangement with VR Finechem Pvt Ltd in the nature of Amalgamation u/s. 230 to
232 of the Companies Act, 2013:

The Scheme of Arrangement of VR Finechem Private Limited into Shiva Pharmachem
Limited has been approved by the Honourable NATIONAL COMPANY LAW
TRIBUNAL, AHMEDABAD COURT NO. Il vide its Order No. CP(CAA) 12/AHM/2022
IN CA(CAA) 70/230-232/AHM/2021 Dated - 26th September 2022. The scheme
became effective on 30th September 2022, the date on which the Company had filed
the order approved by the NCLT with Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad (ROC).
Under the said scheme, all the assets, liabilities, contracts, arrangements, employees,
Permits, licenses, records, approvals, etc. relating to VR Finechem Private Limited
have been transferred to Shiva Pharmachem Limited from the appointed date in the
scheme i.e. 1st April 2021.

However, owing to the fact that the merger as mentioned above meets the definition of
Common Control Business Combination as stated under Appendix C to Ind AS 103
since the combining entity is ultimately controlled by Shiva Pharmachem Ltd both
before and after the business combination (Refer Note 1.2 — "Common Control
Business Combinations”), the comparative financial information in respect of prior
periods has to be restated as if the business combination had occurred from the
beginning of the earliest preceding period. Since, the earliest comparative period to be
presented in the Restated Consolidated Financial Information is 1%t April, 2019 in
connection with the proposed issue of equity shares of the Company, the same has
been considered these Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for FY 2020-21
and the impact of merger has been given from 15t April 2019.

The Company issued 5,50,000, 8.5% Compulsorily convertible non-cumulative
preference shares of Rs. 100 each as Purchase Consideration to the Shareholders of
VR Finechem Private Limited pursuant to the scheme of arrangement becoming
effective.

7. Outbreak of COVID-19:

Due to outbreak of COVID-19 globally and in India, the Company’s management has
considered the impact of COVID-19 pandemic on its business operations and financial
results based on its review of current indicators of future economic conditions and
believes that the impact is likely to be short term in nature. The management does not
see any medium to long term risks in the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern and meeting its liabilities as and when they fall due.

However, the impact assessment of this pandemic is a continuing process given the
uncertainties associated with its nature and duration. Despite reduced cases of COVID-
19 being reported in the country, there have been massive disruptions in supply chain
especially from global. Accordingly, the Company will continue to monitor any material
changes to future economic conditions.




SHIVA PHARMACHEM LIMITED

Notes to Special Purpose Ind AS Financial Statements for the year ended on 315t
March 2021:

Additional information pursuant to Schedule Ill ;

8. Loss due to Fire & Insurance Claim receivable:

A Fire took place on 30th October 2019 in the factory premises situated at Village
Dahej, Vagra Dist. Bharuch, where Machineries of One plants and stock of semi-
finished materials lying at said premises were completely destroyed. The total loss
suffered by the company due to fire is estimated at Rs. 87.26 Lakhs. The company has
lodged total insurance claims for such loss on account of fire for Rs. 87.26 Lakhs in
October 2019. Out of total insurance claim of Rs. 87.26 Lakhs, during the FY 2022-
2023, the Company has received insurance claim of Rs. 40.23 Lakhs.

The difference of Rs. 47.03 Lakhs, between claims receivables as provided in books
by the company and actual receipt thereof has been written off in the books in FY 2022-
23.

For Talati & Talati LLP For and On behalf of Shiva Pharmachem Ltd
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No: 110758W/W100377)

L W,

C&Manish Baxi Rakesh Agrawal Anil Inani
Partner Chairman Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 045011 DIN: 00057955 -
Place: Vadodara . Place: Vadodara Place: Vadodara
Date: 14-08-2023 Date: 14-08-2023 Date: 14-08-2023
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